
JEA

BOARD AGENDA

DATE: December 15, 2015

TIME: 12:00 PM

PLACE: JEA
21 West Church Street
8th Floor, Board Room

I. WELCOME

A. Call to Order

B. Time of Reflection

C. Pledge to Flag

D. Adoption of the Agenda

E. Safety Briefing 

Meeting participants are asked to turn their cell phones completely off

II. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMENTS

A. Comments from the Public

B. Council Liaison’s Comments – The Honorable Bill Gulliford

C. Office of the Mayor Liaison’s Comments – Dr. Johnny Gaffney

D. Sunshine Law/Public Records Statement – Office of General Counsel (OGC)

III. FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

A. Consent Agenda – The Consent Agenda consists of agenda items that require 
Board approval but are routine in nature, or have been discussed during previous 
public meetings of the Board.  The Consent Agenda items require no explanation, 
discussion or presentation, and are approved by one motion and vote.

1. Approval of Board Workshop Minutes November 17, 2015 – action

2. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes November 30, 2015 – action 

3. Customer Escalation Summary – information 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - Board Agenda

1



JEA Board Agenda December 15, 2015 Page 2

4. Real Estate Acquisition Report – information 

5. Monthly JEA Operations Report – information 

6. Monthly JEA Financial Statements – information 

7. Monthly FY16 Communications & Engagement Calendar and Plan Update –
information

B. Strategic Discussions/Action 

1. Customer Engagement – Monica Whiting, Chief Customer Officer – 10 minutes 
– presentation/information

2. St. John’s River Power Park (SJRPP) System Employees’ Retirement Plan –
Restatement of Plan Document – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer 
– 10 minutes – presentation/information 

3. Bi-Monthly Finance Presentation – Melissa Dykes, Chief Financial Officer –
10 minutes – presentation/information 

C. Other New Business

D. Old Business – none

IV. REPORTS

A. Managing Director/CEO’s Report 

B. Chair’s Report 

V. CLOSING CONSIDERATIONS

A. Announcements

B. Adjournment

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - Board Agenda

2



INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
December 10, 2015

SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING AGENDA

FROM: Melissa Charleroy and Cheryl Mock, JEA Executive Assistants

TO: All Members, JEA Board of Directors

Scheduled times and locations for JEA meetings to be held Tuesday, December 15, 2015, are
as follows:

12:00 PM
Board Meeting
8th Floor, JEA Tower

We are looking forward to seeing you on the 15th.  Please call Melissa Charleroy at 665-7313 or 
Cheryl Mock at 665-4202 if you require additional information.

/mmc

Cc:
P. McElroy T. Hobson S. Tuten W. Stanford J. Bryant
M. Brost B. Roche M. Charleroy M. Evans V. Wright
P. Cosgrave M. Whiting S. Kluszewski J. Brooks, OGC
M. Dykes J. Upton C. Mock J. Gabriel, OGC
A. Hiers G. Boyce N. NesSmith C. Edgar
M. Hightower J. Gutos R. Ruiz-Adams B. Fore

e-copy:
Patrick Maginnis
Security Desk
Security Office             
Brandi Sneed
Russell Park
Ted Delay

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - Board Agenda

3



Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law
Office of General Counsel

This meeting is being held in compliance with Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law, 
§286.011, Florida Statutes, and shall be open to the public at all times.  Official acts of the JEA 
Board may be conducted at this meeting that will be considered binding on the JEA.  Reasonable 
notice has been provided and minutes of this meeting shall be taken and promptly recorded.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - II. D. Sunshine Law/Public Records Statement

4



JEA
Board Workshop Minutes

November 17, 2015

The JEA Board met for a workshop on Tuesday, November 17, 2015, in the 8th Floor Board 
Conference Room, 21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202.  Members in 
attendance were Robert Heekin, Husein Cumber, Delores Kesler, and Tom Petway.  Kelly 
Flanagan and Warren Jones attended in observance.  Others in attendance were Paul 
McElroy, Angie Hiers, Melissa Dykes, Council Liaison Bill Gulliford, Dr. Johnny Gaffney, 
City of Jacksonville, Jody Brooks, Office of General Counsel, Brad Kitchens, ScottMadden, 
Inc., and Pat Davis, Hazen & Sawyer, Inc.

1. Safety Briefing – Paul McElroy, Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer provided 
the Safety Briefing.

2. Planning for 2030 – Brad Kitchens, President and Chief Executive Officer, ScottMadden, 
Inc., provided a presentation highlighting past trends the electric utility industry has faced
since the year 2000 including:  deregulation of retail choices, unbundling and diversification, 
active consolidation, stranded assets, and regulatory negotiations and rate freezes.  Mr. 
Kitchens also reviewed future industry trends including:  fuel prices, declining load growth, 
declining return on equity, significant increase of renewable energy, increase of Distributed 
Energy Resources (DER), change in climate, Generation Y, and consolidation.  This 
presentation was received for information.

3. Water Industry Trends and Challenges – Pat Davis, Vice President, Hazen & Sawyer, Inc., 
provided a presentation on the water industry key trends and challenges.  Mr. Davis stated 
the biggest challenges in the industry include:  aging infrastructure, value of water, funding 
limitations, water scarcity, climate change, and a retiring workforce. Mr. Davis also 
reviewed the technological advancements in the water and wastewater industry.  Water 
technology trends include:  biofiltration, advanced oxidation, ion exchange, membranes, and 
data management including: era of big data, turning information into knowledge, and smart 
operations.  Mr. Davis also presented wastewater technology trends include: treatment 
intensification and resource recovery.  This presentation was received for information.

At 1:16 PM, the Board took a brief recess and reconvened at 1:20 PM.  Mr. Petway and 
Ms. Flanagan exited the workshop to attend the City Council Rules Committee meeting.

4. Setting of JEA Strategic Goals – Melissa Dykes, Chief Financial Officer, provided a 
presentation highlighting JEA’s strategic planning process, which began in FY2012. Ms. 
Dykes reviewed JEA’s proud history of operational excellence, environmental leadership, as 
well JEA’s service to the community.  Ms. Dykes stated JEA’s challenges include:  
declining revenues, rising costs, dissatisfied customers, disruptive technologies, and 
competitive and regulatory threats.  Ms. Dykes stated the JEA Board of Directors provided 
key input in strategic planning and goal setting. Ms. Dykes reviewed JEA’s Mission, Vision, 
and Core Values, and the strategic initiatives including: Deliver Business Excellence, 
Develop an Unbeatable Team, and Earn Customer Loyalty. Ms. Dykes reviewed JEA’s 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

5



JEA Workshop Minutes November 17, 2015 Page 2

FY2013 successes including achieving exceptional operational goals, customer 
satisfaction improvements, and the betterment of employee teams without increasing costs.

At 1:37 PM, Mr. Jones exited the workshop to attend the City Council Rules Committee meeting.

5. FY2015 Pay for Performance Program – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer,
provided a presentation on the Fiscal Year 2015 Pay for Performance Program. Ms. Hiers 
stated the Board of Directors approved the FY2015 Pay for Performance Program at the
December 16, 2014 meeting.  Ms. Hiers stated JEA’s program delivers an incentive when 
goals are achieved and operations and maintenance cost savings are realized to pay for the 
program.  The presentation was provided to the Board for advice and direction.   Staff will 
submit this agenda item at the November 30, 2015 Board Meeting for consideration of 
approving:  the original Pay for Performance Program design and payout, the modified Pay 
for Performance Program design and payout, or an alternative plan design.

6. FY2016 Pay for Performance Program – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer,
presented the current Pay for Performance Program is supportive of JEA’s strategic plan, 
with focus on Customer Satisfaction, Safety, and Costs.  The presentation was presented for 
advice and direction.  Staff will provide this presentation at the November 30, 2015 JEA 
Board Meeting for consideration to:  approve the FY2016 Pay for Performance Program 
which incorporates changes from the FY15 plan including:  removing any payout for less 
than 100% achievement, lowering cost targets to prior years’ actual, and reducing targeted 
pay maximums for the Executive Leadership Team (ELT) and Senior Leadership Team
(SLT); approve the FY2016 Pay for Performance Program goals and objectives and defer or 
suspend the compensation component of the plan; or approve an alternative solution.  

7. FY2015 CEO Performance – Paul McElroy, Chief Executive Officer, presented a draft 
FY2015 CEO scorecard for information.   Mr. McElroy provided Board Members with a 
quantitative scorecard for review.  Mr. McElroy stated Jody Brooks, OGC, will be contacting 
Board Members individually to obtain feedback for improvement.  Ms. Brooks stated, by 
contract “the CEO is eligible for performance compensation of up to 15% of base pay, which 
is based on (i) annual goals and objectives established by the Board of Directors, and (ii) an 
annual overall evaluation by the Board.  This agenda item will be submitted for action at the 
November 30, 2015 Board Meeting.

8. FY2016 CEO Goals – Paul McElroy, Chief Executive Officer, presented the CEO FY2016 
goals were provided to the Board at the October 30, 2015 meeting for review and feedback.  
The Board Member’s comments have been incorporated and an updated document is
provided to the Board for information.  This agenda item will be submitted to the Board for 
approval at the November 30, 2015 meeting.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

6



JEA Workshop Minutes November 17, 2015 Page 3

With no further business claiming the attention of the Board, the workshop was adjourned at 
12:04 PM.

APPROVED BY:

_____________________________________
SECRETARY

DATE:  ______________________________

Prepared by:

Melissa Charleroy
Executive Assistant

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

7



JEA
BOARD MINUTES
November 30, 2015

The JEA Board met in regular session on Monday, November 30, 2015, in the 8th Floor 
Board Meeting Room, 21 W. Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida.  Present were Tom 
Petway, Delores Kesler, Husein Cumber, Kelly Flanagan, and Warren Jones.  Ed Burr 
was absent and excused.

Prior to the meeting, Jody Brooks, Office of General Counsel, stated the Board Officer 
positions are currently vacant.  Ms. Brooks provided instruction to Board Members on 
the nominating process to elect a slate of officers.  The meeting was called to order at 
10:02 AM by Mr. Cumber.  On motion by Mr. Cumber and second by Ms. Kesler, the 
Board unanimously approved Mr. Petway as Board Chair.  On motion by Ms. Kesler 
and second by Mr. Jones, the Board unanimously approved Ed Burr as the Board Vice 
Chair.  On motion by Mr. Jones and second by Ms. Flanagan, the Board unanimously 
approved Ms. Kesler as Board Secretary.  Ms. Brooks stated the Board will nominate a 
new slate of officers at the March 15, 2016 Board Meeting.

Agenda Item I – Welcome

A. The meeting was recalled to order at 10:07 AM by Chair Petway.

B. A Moment of Reflection was observed by all.

C. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Petway.

D. Adoption of Agenda – The agenda was approved on motion by Mr. Jones and second 
by Secretary Kesler.

E. The Safety Briefing was given by Paul McElroy, Managing Director/Chief Executive 
Officer. 

Agenda Item II – Presentations and Comments

A. Comments from the Public – None 

B. Council Liaison’s Comments – The Honorable Bill Gulliford was not in attendance
due to City Council business.

C. Office of the Mayor Liaison’s Comment – Dr. Johnny Gaffney stated that he is 
honored to be in attendance representing Mayor Curry.  As Board Liaison, Dr. Gaffney 
stated he will ensure the concerns of Boards and their members are heard.  Dr. Gaffney 
conveyed Mayor Curry’s interest for the JEA Board.

Agenda Item III – For Board Consideration

A. Consent Agenda – used for items that require no explanation, discussion or presentation 
and are approved by one motion and vote.  On motion by Mr. Cumber and second by 
Secretary Kesler, item 1 on the Consent Agenda was unanimously approved and items 2
through 4 were received for information.

1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes October 30, 2015 – approved

2. Resolution Honoring Doris Champ, Director Audit Services – received for 
information

3. Monthly JEA Financial Review & Statements – received for information

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

8



JEA Board Minutes November 30, 2015 Page 2

4. Monthly FY16 Communications & Engagement Calendar and Plan Update –
received for information

B. Strategic Discussions/Action 

1. American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 
Collective Bargaining Agreement (October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016) – Angie 
Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer, provided a presentation on the proposed 
labor agreement for AFSCME.  Ms. Hiers stated negotiations concluded on 
September 24, 2015.  AFSCME held a ratification vote on November 5, 2015, at 
which time the membership approved the proposed agreement.  Significant changes 
to the existing status quo include the following:  each active member at the time of 
ratification shall receive a one-time lump sum payment equal to 1.5% of the base 
salary and a ratification incentive of $100.00, standardized grievance response 
timelines, added fit for duty language, established language for letters of counseling 
and a one-year agreement effective October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016.  
On motion by Mr. Jones and second by Ms. Flanagan, the Board unanimously 
approved the ratified agreement between JEA and AFSCME.

Jody Brooks, OGC, reminded Board Members, that unless there is a true conflict of 
interest, each Board Member is required to vote. 

2. Approval of Resolution: FY2016 Budgetary Transfers – Melissa Dykes, Chief 
Financial Officer, presented the budget ordinance includes the authority for JEA to 
transfer appropriated funds from one of the purposes for which funds are 
appropriated to another such purpose during the fiscal year. For administrative 
purposes, the Board typically delegates authority to the Managing Director to make 
transfers that meet certain criteria. On motion by Secretary Kesler, and second by 
Mr. Jones, the Board unanimously approved Resolution 2015-05 authorizing the 
Managing Director to approve transfers between approved budget line items within
the JEA budget for FY2016 up to $5.0 million per transfer, except in the event of an 
emergency or year-end adjustments, where transfers over $5.0 million will be 
brought to the Board for ratification. This approval also includes the ratification of 
the FY2015 year-end budget transfers.

3. Revolving Credit Facility for Operational/Capital Purposes and Liquidity – Melissa 
Dykes, Chief Financial Officer, presented that JEA has revolving credit agreements 
(revolvers) totaling $300 million to provide additional funds, as may be needed, for 
JEA’s operational and debt management needs. The current revolvers are scheduled 
to expire within the next 12 months. Ms. Dykes stated JEA has not made any 
borrowings under the two revolvers and does not anticipate a need to do 
so. However, based on the bids received, JEA may be required to make a small 
draw to improve the overall cost of the revolver. Through JEA’s financial adviser, a 
Request for Information (RFI) was submitted to 18 financial institutions to replace 
the currently expiring facilities. Ms. Dykes stated three bids have been received and 
pending approval by the Board, JEA is optimistic an award can be made in time to 
provide the name of the winning institution at the Rating Agency presentations on 
December 10-11, 2015. On motion by Mr. Cumber, a second was made but was 
inaudible, and the Board unanimously approved and adopted the amended and 
restated note Resolution 2015-06, which delegates to the Managing Director and 
CEO the authority to select revolver providers in accordance with the JEA 
procurement code and to substitute revolvers within stated parameters. 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

9



JEA Board Minutes November 30, 2015 Page 3

4. Pay for Performance

a. FY2015 Pay For Performance – Angie Hiers, Chief Human Resources Officer 
provided the Board with an overview of JEA’s compensation philosophy which
helps JEA to attract, recruit, and retain high caliber employees. Ms. Hiers 
provided an overview of JEA’s historical wage increase data from 2009 – 2016.  
The wage increases are to ensure JEA is paying employees equitably and 
competitively in order to retain the critical skills needed at JEA.  Ms. Hiers stated 
the Pay for Performance Program is part of the total rewards program.  The Pay 
for Performance Program is designed to incent employees to achieve and exceed 
established goals. The program focuses on five key metrics: Customer 
Satisfaction, Safety, Cost per unit of electricity delivered (Kwh), Cost per unit of 
water delivered (Kgal), and Cost per unit of wastewater collected (Kgal).  Under 
the original Board approved Pay for Performance plan design, the payout would 
be 3.9% of base pay or $5.4 million.  Ms. Hiers provided the Board with 
alternative options including: Option A which a) modifies the plan design by 
removing any payout for less than 100% achievement, b) lowers cost targets to 
prior years actuals, c) reduces targeted pay maximums for the Executive 
Leadership Team (ELT) and the Senior Leadership Team (SLT), or Option B 
which preserves all options, including a zero payout.  Mr. McElroy presented the 
plan was approved under the previous Board of Directors.  Over the last few 
months, there has been a lot of discussion in the community regarding JEA’s 
objectives.  Mr. McElroy reviewed the various options being proposed to the 
Board.  On motion by Mr. Cumber, and second by Mr. Jones, the Board 
unanimously approved the modified Pay for Performance Program design and 
payout.

b. Fiscal Year 2016 Pay for Performance Program – Angie Hiers, Chief Human 
Resources Officer provided the Board with an overview of the Fiscal Year 2016 
Pay for Performance Program which focuses on customer satisfaction, safety, 
and costs.  Ms. Hiers presented various options to the Board for discussion, 
consideration, and possible action including: Option A - approve the stated 
FY2016 Pay for Performance Program incorporating changes from the FY15 
plan including:  a) removing any payout less than 100% achievement, b) 
lowering cost targets to prior years’ actual, and c) reducing targeted pay 
maximums for ELT and SLT; Option B – Approve the FY2016 Pay for 
Performance Program goals and objectives and defer or suspend the 
compensation component of the plan; or Option C – Approve an alternative 
solution.  Chair Petway removed the FY2016 Pay for Performance Program from 
the agenda and requested the Compensation Committee review this agenda item 
and bring back to the Board for approval at a future date.

5. Managing Director/CEO

a. FY2015 CEO Performance – Jody Brooks, OGC, presented the Board is 
contractually obligated to evaluate the CEO and may provide performance 
compensation of up to 15% of base pay.  Ms. Brooks stated prior to the 
resignation of the prior Board Members, a scorecard had been adopted. This
current scorecard provides both objective and subjective metrics.  Ms. Brooks 
distributed an alternate scorecard removing all subjective metrics and applying a 
weight to each metric.  Ms. Brooks stated this alternate scorecard is only an 
option, not a legal requirement.  Board Members held discussions regarding the 
distributed scorecard. On motion by Secretary Kesler, and second by Mr. Jones

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

10



JEA Board Minutes November 30, 2015 Page 4

the Board unanimously approved a value of 8.18%, based on removing the 
subjective valuations from the scorecard.

b. FY2016 Goals – Paul McElroy, Chief Executive Officer, presented a review of 
the FY2016 Goals. Mr. Cumber provided a motion and a second by Mr. Jones.  
During Board discussions, Mr. Cumber stated that he would like to add a goal 
regarding Economic Development; Mr. Jones stated this goal should be 
targeted towards distressed areas. At the conclusion of discussions, Mr. Cumber 
withdrew his motion.  Chair Petway moved to defer this agenda item to the 
Compensation Committee and bring back to the Board at the January 19, 2016 
Board Meeting. Mr. Cumber also added that he would like to add a goal related 
to JEA City Contribution that does not result in a downgrade of JEA’s credit 
rating or an increase of rates to customers.

6. Sole Source & Emergency Procurement/Procurement Appeals Board Report - John 
McCarthy, Director Supply Chain Management, provided a presentation highlighting 
information for all Sole Source and Emergency Procurement awards for the quarter 
ending September 30, 2015.  Mr. McCarthy provided information regarding two 
Procurement Appeals Board actions.  This presentation was received for 
information.

7. Bi-Monthly Operations Presentation – Mike Brost, Vice President/General Manager 
Electrical Systems, Brian Roche, Vice President/General Manager 
Water/Wastewater Systems, and Monica Whiting, Chief Customer Officer – Mr. 
Brost reviewed safety metrics, electric systems performance objectives, FY2015 fuel 
revenue and expense, financial performance, and residential electric bill comparison 
information. Mr. Roche reviewed water/wastewater performance objectives, 
environmental compliance, financial performance, and water/wastewater rates in 
Florida. Ms. Whiting provided an overview of JEA’s approach to customer 
satisfaction highlighting JEA’s record movement from 4th quartile to 1st quartile 
nationally for both residential and commercial customer satisfaction as measured by 
J.D. Power, as well as being the most improved utility in overall customer 
satisfaction from 2010-2015. Ms. Whiting presented the six key drivers in customer 
satisfaction and stated JEA continues to improve in each driver year-over-year. This 
presentation was provided for information.

8. Annual Financial and Operating Review with the Rating Agencies – Melissa Dykes, 
Chief Financial Officer, presented on December 10-11, 2015, JEA’s Senior 
Leadership Team, City of Jacksonville representatives, and a representative of the 
Board will meet with the credit rating agencies in New York City.  Ms. Dykes stated 
the timing of the meeting coincides with the release of JEA’s audited financial 
statements. The primary focus of the meeting is to update the rating agency analysts 
on JEA’s financial health, operations, current events, and governance.  Ms. Dykes 
added Public Financial Management (PFM), JEA’s independent financial advisor, 
prepared an analysis of the value of JEA’s credit rating to the utility.  According to 
PFM’s analysis updated September 2015, a downgrade in JEA’s rating from AA to 
A would cost customers more than $90 million over the next 10 years.

C. Other New Business – Jody Brooks, OGC, provided instructions to the Chair for 
nominating Committee Chairs and Members.  Chair Petway deferred this agenda item to 
a future Board Meeting.  Chair Petway informed the Board that a Compensation 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

11



JEA Board Minutes November 30, 2015 Page 5

Committee will be formed and appointed Secretary Kesler as the Committee Chair.  
Additional Committee Members include Chair Petway and Ms. Flanagan.

D. Old Business – none

Agenda Item IV – Reports

A. Managing Director/CEO’s Report – Mr. McElroy offered Board Members a tour of JEA 
facilities at their convenience.  Mr. McElroy stated future Board Meetings are currently 
scheduled for the third Tuesday of every month beginning at noon.  He will be working 
with Chair Petway to hold a Board workshop on strategy and governance.

B. Chair’s Report – Chair Petway discussed logistics related to the public comment section 
of the Board Meeting.  Chair Petway stated that he is looking forward to working with 
the Members that were recently confirmed.  Compliments were provided Paul McElroy, 
management, staff, and JEA customers.

Agenda Item V – Closing Considerations

A. Announcements – none

B. Adjournment

With no further business claiming the attention of the Board, Chair Petway adjourned the 
meeting at 12:04 PM.

APPROVED BY:

_____________________________________
SECRETARY
DATE:  ______________________________

Board Meeting recorded by:

______________________________
Melissa M. Charleroy
Executive Assistant

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

12



Customer Escalation Summary

Reporting Period: October through December 2015

During the first quarter of FY16, 13 customers routed issues through JEA Executive Offices, the JEA 
Board or through City Administrative Offices. This volume is about half of past trends.

As of this report, two customer issues continue to be worked, with the remainder resolved. 

TRENDS

Key trends in this quarter’s escalations included past write-off infractions and requests to correct credit 
scores, concerns with JEA’s customer verification process requiring authorization from the customer of 
record before pulling a meter, extenuating payment extensions and unique financial or billing history 
requests. All issues have been able to be resolved through standard procedures.

Each escalation is analyzed for root cause analysis and appropriate improvement efforts are put into 
place, including individual employee coaching, refresher training or process/policy improvements if 
appropriate. This quarter’s escalations did not result in the need of revising existing processes or 
policies, however, enhanced training and coaching did occur related to each situation.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

13



Ver.2.0D 9/21/2013 jer

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

December 3, 2015

SUBJECT: REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION STATUS REPORT

Purpose: Information Only Action Required Advice/Direction

Issue: Provide the JEA Board with an update of Real Estate activities where use of Condemnation 
Authority has previously been granted. Since there is no new condemnation activity at this time, this report 
is placed within the consent agenda.

Significance: Timely acquisition of property rights provides for continued service reliability.

Effect: Property owners whose real property is impacted by specific JEA work.  

Cost or Benefit: The cost to acquire property rights is a one-time fee supported by certified appraisals 
with appropriate legal and other fees and expenses.

Recommended Board action: No action required.  The Real Estate Acquisition Status Report is for 
informational purposes only.

For additional information, contact: Hamid Zahir, 665-6068

Submitted by: PEM/MHD/HAZ/DLB

Commitments to Action

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

14



Ver 2.0 09/25/2012

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 3, 2015

SUBJECT: REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION STATUS REPORT

FROM: Paul E. McElroy, Managing Director/CEO

TO: JEA Board of Directors

BACKGROUND:
The JEA Board of Directors periodically grants the use of Condemnation Authority for specific work which 
is critical to JEA's operations. This authority provides for property rights to be acquired in a timely 
manner which ensures continued service reliability. Every effort is made to negotiate a settlement before 
proceeding with this action.

DISCUSSION:
The Real Estate Acquisition Status Report is submitted to the Board quarterly, and is intended to provide 
the Board with an overview of activities for which Condemnation Authority has been granted. 

RECOMMENDATION:
No action is required. The Real Estate Acquisition Status Report is for informational purposes only.

_________________________________
Paul E. McElroy, Managing Director/CEO

PEM/MHD/HAZ/DLB

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

15



Building Community

JEA Operations Report
as of November 30, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting
December 15, 2015

III. A. 5. 
12/15/2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

16



2

Building Community

JEA Safety
(November 30, 2015)

FY2015
• RIR = 1.56
• # of Recordables = 32
• November YTD Recordables = 6

FY2016
• Year to Date Recordables FY16 = 4
• November Recordables = 1
• 1 (was) was lost time

o Electric Systems =  3
o Water/WW Systems = 0
o Customer Service = 0
o Finance/Shared  Services = 1

• Continuing to “Plan for Zero”
• Increased focus on:

o Complacency
o Hand/Finger
o Strains, Sprains, Slip/Trip/Fall
o 0-5 Year Employees
o PPE Use

Industry Benchmark*
Average Municipal Utility RIR is  6.3

Units FY2016 YTD FY2016 Target FY2015 FY2014
RIR 1.14 1.20 1.56 2.29

*Provided by Bureau of Statistics 

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Re
co

rd
ab

le
 In

ci
de

nt
 R

at
e

Safety
Recordable Incident Rate (RIR)

FY15 FY16 FY16 Target

YTD
1.14

TARGET
1.2

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

17



Unit Sales Driver:  Degree days 14% lower than last year.

Electric System Financial Results
Financial Planning Budget and RatesBuilding Community

JEA Electric System 
MWh Sales

3

 11,000

 11,500

 12,000

 12,500

 13,000

 13,500

MWh Sales
(in Thousands)

YTD Degree Days

30-yr. Avg. . FY15 FY16
431 484 416

Month FY15 FY16 % Change
Oct 971,595 952,515 (2.0%)

Nov 895,617 923,705 3.1%

Year-to-Date 1,867,212 1,876,220 0.5%

Dec 943,753

Jan 1,035,621

Feb 934,102

Mar 898,524

Apr 954,803    

May 1,062,459

Jun 1,187,741

Jul 1,254,252

Aug 1,212,295

Sep 1,083,446

Total/Forecast 12,434,208 12,087,679

Total System 0.5%
Residential 0.1%
Comm./Industrial (1.2%)
Interruptible 13.0%
Wholesale (FPU) 3.1%

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

18



4

Building Community

JEA FY2016 Performance Objectives
Electric System Reliability Metrics

Electric Service 
Reliability

• Outage frequency and 
duration have been 
reduced significantly over 
the last 8 years; running 
flat this year and near the 
FY2016 targets.

• The typical JEA customer 
sees 1.7 outages per year 
and a total outage 
duration of 97 minutes

• CEMI5: 6,124  (1.5%) of 
our customers have 
experienced more than 5 
outages in the past 12 
months

Transmission Line 
Reliability

• Overall downward trend 
over the last eight years

• YTD (2.7) running below 
the FY15 target

Other Operational Metrics 
• Continue showing 

favorable trends over time

T&D Grid Performance Metric FY2016 YTD FY2016 Target FY2015 FY2014
Customer Outage Frequency # of Outages per Year 1.5 1.8 1.7 1.7
Electric Outage Duration # of Minutes out per Year 80 80 99 71
Transmission Line Faults # of Faults per 100 miles 2.5 3.0 1.7 2.4
CEMI5 %  Customers  > 5 outages per yr 0.78 1.25 2.1 2.34

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

O
U

TA
G

ES
 /

 Y
EA

R

Electric Service Reliability
Outage Frequency

YTD
1.5

TARGET
1.8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY
08

FY
09

FY
10

FY
11

FY
12

FY
13

FY
14

FY
15

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

Fe
b-

16

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-

16

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

Ju
l-1

6

Au
g-

16

Se
p-

16

M
IN

U
TE

S 
/ 

YE
A

R

Electric Service Reliability
Outage Duration

YTD
80

TARGET
80

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

FA
U

LT
 F

RE
Q

U
EN

CY
 IN

D
EX

Transmission Line Reliability
Fault Frequency

TARGET
3.0

YTD
2.5

3.45%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

CEMI5

# Const Projs # Forestry Projs CEMI5 Target

YTD
0.78%

TARGET
1.25%

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

19



5

Building Community

JEA FY2016 Performance Objectives
Electric System Reliability Metrics 

Generating Fleet Reliability
• The JEA fleet Forced Outage Rate is in line with prior 5-year performance and under FY2016 target of 2.5

• Planned outage work underway this fall on three Northside Units.  Outages planned for Spring on the Brandy Branch and SJRPP Units.

• High unit reliability contributes to lower fuel and non-fuel expenses

Environmental Compliance
• Excellent environmental performance in prior years, with no air permit violations

• No reportable events FY2016.

• JEA is actively engage in and preparing for all new and emerging environmental regulations.

Generating Plant Performance Metric FY2016 YTD FY2016 Target FY2015 FY2014
Generation Fleet Reliability Forced Outages Rate 0.7 2.25 1.8 3.0
Environmental Compliance Permit Exceedances 0 5 2 3

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

EF
O

R

JEA Fleet Reliability
Forced Outage Rate

YTD
0.7

TARGET
2.25

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
EV

EN
TS

Environmental Compliance
Reportable Events

YTD
0

TARGET
5

Unit EFOR
BBCC   0.0%
CFBs    1.3%
NS3      1.2%
SJRPP  1.4%

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

20



Building Community

($ in thousands)

Revenues FY16 Forecast FY15 Actual FY16 Budget FY16 vs  FY15 ($) Variance (%)
Fuel Revenue $ 463,803 $ 486,362 $ 485,631 $ (22,559) -4.6%
Base Revenue 716,928 741,411  711,502 (24,483) -3.3%
Other Revenue 49,048 38,183         51,716 10,865 28.5%

Total Revenues $ 1,229,779 $ 1,265,956      $  1,248,849 $    (36,177) -2.9%

Select Expenses
Fuel Expense $    398,179 $   441,076 $     460,315       $   42,897 9.7% 
Fuel Fund Transfers 65,625 45,286 25,255 (20,339)
O & M Expense 213,672 191,764 222,827 (21,908) -11.4%
Non-fuel Purchased Power 108,329 114,804 113,015 6,475 5.6%

Net Revenues $    432,067 $ 461,604 $    405,311 $     (29,537) -6.4%

Capital Expenditures $    152,502 $  116,728 $     153,200 $     (35,774) -30.6%
Debt Service $    185,823 $  175,779 $     185,614 $     (10,044) -5.7%

JEA Electric System 
Financial Results and Cost Metrics

6

$(19M)

2

Financial Metrics FY16 Forecast
Coverage: 2.3x
Days Cash/Liquidity: 214 / 331
Debt/Asset: 66% (2% lower)
Total Debt: $3.0B ($150M lower)

Fuel Fund    ($ in millions)

Beginning Balance $  151
Surplus/(Deficit) 122
Fuel Credit (57)
Ending Balance $  216

Electric Costs / MWh Non-Fuel
Target $ 49.44
Actual 54.46
Difference $( 5.02)

1

$27M

3

1 Net of $57 million fuel credit in October bill
2 Net of $50 million fuel credit in FY15
3 Council approved limit for capital expenditures in FY15 is $170 million

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

21



7

Building Community
JEA Electric 5-Year Capital Projection

Forecast:           $159,862 

Asset Category
cost in (1000s) FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

Transmission & Substation Projects $31,245 $30,917 $36,430 $40,186 $35,830 

Transmission & Substation R&R 24,083 23,105 23,405 23,805 22,305

Generation Plant R&R 22,406 19,093 20,791 21,496 15,568

Distribution Line Projects 20,563 11,441 11,931 5,747 4,507

New Developments 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

Interagency Projects 4,337 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

Subtotal: $107,634 $91,556 $99,557 $98,234 $85,210 

Other (Fleet, Facilities, Meters, IT, …) 45,479 70,803 43,357 37,213 37,179

Total: $153,113 $162,359 $142,914 $135,447 $122,389 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

22



Project Name In Service Date Total Cost

Cecil Commerce Center North Substation November 2015 $12,072,000

JAXPORT Substation May 2016 $3,113,000

Brandy Branch T1 Addition May 2016 $6,452,000

Point Meadows Substation May 2017 $12,200,000

Dinsmore Substation November 2018 $10,750,000

Nocatee Substation November 2019 $10,750,000

• JEA typically builds 1 to 2 new substations each year, at approximately $10M each.

• Additions support load growth and continued reliable performance of the electric transmission and 
distribution systems.

• Cecil Commerce North will bring improved reliability to existing customers in the commercial 
development, and support growth for new customers.

• The JAXPORT project is being done in partnership with JPA and supports their planned electric crane 
upgrade at the Blount Island Terminal. 8

Building Community
Planned New Substation Projects

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

23



9

$0

$50

$100

$150

Utility Charges Gross Receipts Tax Public Service Tax Franchise Fee

Florida Utilities Monthly Residential Electric Bill Comparison
(Consumption @ 1,000 kWh)

Residential Rates as of December 2015

City / UtilityCity / Utility

JEA

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

24



Unit Sales Driver:  Rainfall down 2 inches; rain days up 2.

Electric System Financial Results
Financial Planning Budget and RatesBuilding Community

JEA Water and Sewer System
kGal Sales

(in Thousands)

10

YTD Rain
30-Yr. Avg. . FY16 FY15

Inches 6 6 4
Days 15 9 11

Month FY15 FY16 % Change
Oct 3,051 3,121 2.3% 
Nov 2,597 2,641 1.7%

Year-to-Date 5,648 5,762 2.0%
Dec 2,708
Jan 2,502
Feb 2,238
Mar 2,732
Apr 2,765
May 3,509
Jun 3,382
Jul 3,300

Aug 3,062
Sep 2,712

Total/Forecast 34,558 33,322

Total System 2.0%
Residential 1.8%
Comm./Industrial 4.7%
Irrigation (3.6%)

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

kGal Sales
(in Thousands)

Water Sewer

43 Billion

33 Billion

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

25



102 88
74 70 69 67 69 70

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16

M
in

ut
es

Priority Tickets: Customer Response Time

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

N
ov

-1
2

Fe
b-

13

M
ay

-1
3

Au
g-

13

N
ov

-1
3

Fe
b-

14

M
ay

-1
4

Au
g-

14

N
ov

-1
4

Fe
b-

15

M
ay

-1
5

Au
g-

15

N
ov

-1
5A

ve
ra

ge
 M

in
ut

es
 p

er
 M

on
th

Water Distribution System
Average Minutes Water Pressure Less than 30 psi 

Building Community

Customer Reliability Objectives
Water and Wastewater System

Unplanned Water Outages
# of Customers Affected by Unplanned Outages has  
increased due to rainfall and ground saturation

Water Pressure (minutes per month < 30 psi)
Measured by 110 pressure monitoring stations in the 
distribution system.  Pressure must be greater than 20 psi, 
and is expected to be greater than 50 psi.

Customer Response Time
Average time from a customer call to the ticket completion or 
transfer to a field crew for a more extensive repair

Note:  Priority Tickets are defined as an interruption of water or sewer service

Water Grid Performance Metric FY2016 YTD FY2016 Target FY2015 FY2014 
Water Main Outages # of Customers per Year 1,322 4,500 5,659 4,645

Tickets
5,397

Tickets
25,633

Tickets
30,025

11

Good

0

200

400

600

800

1000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

# 
of

 C
us

to
m

er
s/

M
on

th

Customer Service - Unplanned Water Main Outages
FY2016 Goal < 375/Month

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

26



Critical Wellfields 2013 2014 2015 2015
  Deerwood III 10.25 9.17 7.00 6.96

  Ridenour 11.00 9.62 6.85 6.93

  Oakridge 9.15 7.98 5.65 4.79

  Greenland NA 1.51 4.53 4.42

  Brierwood 7.65 6.11 3.02 2.55
Subtotal 38.05 34.39 27.05 25.65

 Other (12 Well Fields) 28.68 26.84 23.18 21.96

 Total South Grid 66.73 61.23 50.23 47.61

 Total System 126 127 129 108

2.80
5.32

8.37 11.56
15.42

19.30
22.96

26.37
29.41

32.81
35.95

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Bi
lli

on
 G

al
lo

ns

YTD Allocation of CUP Actual

2015 Consumptive Use Permit (CUP)

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

20
04

20
06

20
08

20
10

20
12

20
14

20
16

20
18

20
20

20
22

20
24

20
26

20
28

20
30

20
32

20
34

Fl
ow

 (M
G

D
)

Actual Projected

44 MGD

32 MGD

37 MGD

N
ot

 in
 C

ap
ita

l P
la

n

Building Community

Environmental Compliance
Water System – Consumptive Use Permit (CUP)

St. Johns River Water Management District CUP 

Condition 12: YTD average daily flow is 16% below CY limit 
of 129 MGD

Condition 44: South Grid Wellfields have annual 
operational  flexibility of 20% above the allocation limits

Conditions 37/38: Use of reclaimed water “to the 
maximum extent technologically, economically, and 
environmentally feasible”. The annual CUP limit continues 
to increase beginning in FY21 if the 32 MGD threshold is 
achieved.  

CY2015 CUP Limit 47.1

CUP Condition 44: South Grid Wellfield Allocation Limits

CUP Conditions 37/38: Reclaimed Water Use

The YTD CUP allocation is 
determined by using the last 
five years' monthly amounts 
to create JEA's monthly target.  

Compliance Metric – CY Basis 2016 YTD 2016 Target 2015 2014 
Water CUP Limits (MGD) 131 limit 108 (129 limit) 104 (127 limit)
South Grid Wellfield Allocation (MGD) < 50.23 limit 47.61 (<50.23 limit) 51.37 (<61.23 limit)
Reclaim Usage (MGD) 15 24.56 12

12

CY basis 
results starting  

in Jan 2016

YTD
Actual

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

27



0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16

To
ta

l N
itr

og
en

 (t
on

s/
ye

ar
)

Total Nitrogen Discharge to St. Johns River 

TMDL Tons

599 
393 

5,242 

286 

949 
364 54 69 60 59 63 212 

725 

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

FY04 FY06 FY08 FY10 FY12 FY14 FY16

56
53

46

60

36
37

26 23
29 28

35

23

11

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

FY04 FY06 FY08 FY10 FY12 FY14 FY16

Compliance Metric FY2016 YTD FY2016 Target FY2015 FY2014
Sewer Nitrogen (N) Tons – FY basis 100 600 553 (TMDL of 682*) 577 (TMDL of 720*)

Building Community

Environmental Compliance
Wastewater System

Nitrogen Discharge to St. Johns River 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)  
has reduced the Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) to 682 
tons with Water Quality Trading Credits allocated to the COJ

Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSOs)
FY15 SSO achievement of 23 events matches the lowest 
annual total.  A single event in October 2015 has elevated 
the SSO volume for FY16.

*Sept. 30, 2014
Permit Limit

720

TMDL Permit Limit
1536 tons/year

FY2016 Projection 
610

Good

FY16 Goal = 30

Average = 30

13

*July 31, 2015
Permit Limit

682

SSO Events Impacting Waters of the US by Fiscal Year 

SSO Volume Impacting Waters of the US by Fiscal Year
(in 1,000 Gallons)

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

28



Building Community

JEA Water and Sewer System
Financial Results and Cost Metrics

14

$2M

($ in thousands)

Metrics FY16 Forecast
Coverage: 2.6x
Days Cash/Liquidity: 156 / 273
Debt/Asset: 53% (2% lower)
Total Debt: $1.6B ($36M lower)

Cost / KGal Water Sewer
Target $ 3.98 $ 7.26 
Forecast 4.91 8.32
Difference $ (0.93) $ (1.06)

$(16M)Depreciation
$132 million

Revenues FY16 Forecast FY15 Actual FY16 Budget FY16F vs FY15 ($) Variance (%)
Water & Sewer Revenues $ 385,386 $  393,167 $ 383,162 $ (7,781) -2.0%
Other Revenue 34,674 43,750 34,529 (9,076) -20.7%

Total Revenues $ 420,060 $ 436,917 $  417,691 $ (16,857) -3.9%

Select Expenses
O & M Expense $   134,466 $  127,174 $   138,368 $ (7,292) -5.7%

Net Revenues $ 260,431 $ 278,471 $ 275,985 $ (18,040) -6.4%

Capital Expenditures $ 172,377 $ 100,806 $ 175,000 $ (71,571) -71.0%
Debt Service $ 100,987 $ 101,108 $ 105,370 $    (121)  -0.1%

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

29



WWTF District FY 16 FY17 FY18 Total

Southwest $4 $14 $2 $20
Buckman 13 3 2 18
District II 6 14 1 21
Arlington East 5 16 5 26 
Greenland 0 8 0 8 
Blacks Ford 13 42 5 60

$41 $97 $15 $153
Total W/WW SYSTEM CAPEX

($ in millions) $172M $205M $156M $537M

Major Projects
Southwest: Lane Avenue to Timuquana Rd 24”-36” force 
main replacement, and Alachua pump station rehabilitation

Buckman:  Southshore River Crossing 36” force main 
replacement, and McMillian pump station rehabilitation

District II:  Key Haven and Harts Rd pump stations 
rehabilitation, and force main replacements

Arlington East: Additional WWTF Clarifiers for capacity   
(19 to 23 MGD) and process improvements, Bradley Rd 
pump station upgrade, and force main replacements

Greenland:  Land Purchase for planned FY25 WWTF

Blacks Ford:  WWTF expansion from 2.5 to 6.0 MGD

***************************************************************************************************************************** **************************************************************************************************************************************

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

2015/2016 RATING AGENCY PRESENTATION

SEWER CAPEX HIGHLIGHTS

BLACKS FORD

GREENLAND

ARLINGTON EAST

DISTRICT II

BUCKMAN

SOUTHWEST

15
Note:  WWTF =  Wastewater Treatment Facility

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

30



Forecast:          $172,000              $205,000

Five-Year Project List:
http://jea.com/Engineering and Construction

Asset Category
(Costs in $1000’s) FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

Wastewater Treatment Projects $39,306 $88,087 $43,166 $30,850 $24,286

Water Treatment Projects 29,264 26,574 17,362 14,165 13,115

Delivery & Collection Piping Projects 28,822 33,078 17,976 28,011 22,975

Interagency Piping Projects 13,508 5,830 5,239 4,603 4,504

Plants/Pump Stations R&R 12,704 12,491 12,530 12,384 11,040

Delivery & Collection Piping R&R 11,864 14,750 29,381 32,300 32,300

Development 5,926 4,876 1,800 1,500 750

System Control Upgrades 406 325 150 150 150

Subtotal     $141,802 $186,010 $127,604 $123,963 $109,120

Other (Fleet, Facilities, Meters, IT, etc.) 32,080 29,451 27,045 29,822 28,451

Total $173,882 $215,461 $154,649 $153,785 $137,571

Arlington East WWTF – Influent Pipe (20 MGD)

Electric System Financial ResultsJEA Water/Wastewater Five-Year CAPEX Projection
**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

16

as of 11/30/15

as of 11/6/15

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

31

https://www.jea.com/Working_With_JEA/Engineering_and_Construction/WaterWastewater_Projects.aspx


17

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90

$100

Utility Charges Public Service Tax Franchise Fee

$ 
/ 

M
on

th
Water & Sewer Rates in Florida

Residential Service with a 5/8" meter and 6 kgals of Consumption
Residential Rates as of December 2015

JEA 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

32



Customer Experience

Presenter:  Monica Whiting

Date: December 2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

33



Customer Service

Power Quality & Reliability

Billing & Payment

Price

FY16 Customer Satisfaction Goal
Achieve 1st Quartile Ranking for JD Power 

Customer Satisfaction Index for both 
Residential and Business Studies

Residential (R)

Business (B)                                    

Be Easy to Do Business With

Empower Customers to Make Informed Decisions

Achieve 1st Quartile Ranking on All Drivers

FY14 FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 Wave 3 Wave 4 FY16 YTD 
3Q 647 1Q 692 2Q 698 2Q 698

FY14 FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 FY16 YTD 
1Q 682 1Q 705 1Q 740 1Q 740

FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 Wave 3 Wave 4 FY16 YTD 

1Q 653 2Q 660 2Q 660

1Q 648 1Q 705 1Q 705

FY15 Wave 1 FY16 YTD

2Q 634 2Q 655 2Q 655

1Q 673 1Q 699 1Q 699

FY15 Wave 1 FY16 YTD 

1Q 755 2Q 753 2Q 753

1Q 756 1Q 775 1Q 775

FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 Wave 3 Wave 4 FY16 YTD 

2Q 736 2Q 744 2Q 744

2Q 736 1Q 783 1Q 783

FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 Wave 3 Wave 4 FY16 YTD 

1Q 775 1Q 777 1Q 777

1Q 754 1Q 768 1Q 768

FY15 Wave 1 Wave 2 Wave 3 Wave 4 FY16 YTD 

2Q 615 2Q 619 2Q 619

1Q 650 1Q 682 1Q 682

R
B

R

R
B

R
B

2016 Business # of companies ranked:  87

1Q= 1st quartile     2Q= 2nd quartile     3Q = 3rd quartile   4Q = 4th quartile

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

34



20

Providing multiple 
contact channels 

allows the customer to 
interact with JEA in a 
way that’s easiest for 

them.

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

Nov-14 Jan-15 Mar-15 May-15 Jul-15 Sep-15 Nov-15

IVR Web Res-Phone Comm-Phone Third Party Walk-ins CBO

Transactional Volume

Customer Satisfaction
Rating: 8s-10s by Channel - JDP

FY15 FY16 Ind.

Phone 60.8% 63.1% 58.7%

IVR 68.5% 75.2% 58.7%

Web 74.0% 63.2% 61.7%

Easy to do Business With
Customer Service

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

35



21

First Contact Resolution
Branches, Call Centers, and jea.com

45%

50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

Combined Target YTD

Accurately addressing a 
customer’s needs the first 
time produces a positive 

customer experience

FY2016 YTD

Residential CC 76.7%
Branches 87.0%
Commercial CC 73.3%
jea.com 76.6%
Overall 81.6%

JD Power FCR

FY15 FY16 Ind.

Res CC 74.3% 67.8% 71.9%

Jea.com 80.2% 74.2% 73.6%

Bus CC 73.8% 69.2% 67.0%

Easy to do Business With
Customer Service

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

36



22

Customers are more 
satisfied when receiving 
additional information 

when reporting an 
outage and when given 
updates when power is 

restored.

20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%
50%
55%
60%

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ca

llb
ac

k 
%

Customers Requesting Updates
After Outage

JD Power
“Keeping you informed about 

outage”

Score FY15 FY16 Ind.

8 – 10 36.1% 36.2% 31.2%

< 5 24.1% 21.1% 19.3%

Easy to do Business With
Power Quality & Reliability

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Live Agent IVR jea.com

Outage Reporting by Channel
Growth from FY15 to FY16

FY15

FY16

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

37



23

FY16YTD Industry 
Benchmark*

e-Bill 15.8% 18.5%

Budget Bill 4.6% 9.0%

Auto Pay 7.6% 13.0%

*2015 IOU Benchmark Average

Customer Solution Participation FY15 FY16 YTD

e-Billing Participation 61,981 63,130

Budget Bill Participation 18,986 18,378

Auto Pay Participation 29,272 30,426

JEA MyWay Participation 8,577 9,531

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 YTD

Cu
st

om
er

 C
ou

nt

B&P Program Participation

e-Bill

Budget Bill

Auto Pay

JEA MyWay

Empowering Customers to Make Informed Decisions
Billing & Payment: Customer Solutions

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

38



Communicating with
customers  is a key 

driver of satisfaction and 
impacts all drivers.

JDP Frequency of Comm
Received
FY16 YTD

Not enough 13%

Just right 82%

Too much 5%

JDP Comm Awareness
Residential

FY13 48.8%
FY14 51.9%
FY15 54.6%
FY16 YTD 52.0%

Commercial

FY13 53.4%
FY14 55.7%
FY15 70.4%
FY16 YTD 54.8%

Empowering Customers to Make Informed Decisions
Communication

Communication 
Channels 

FY16 
Volume: 41,485,471

• e-Com
(jea.com, email, social)

6,125,560
• Paid Media

(Radio, TV, Print)
32,691,742

• Community Engagement
(Events, Workshops)
120,814

• Other Communication
(Bill Inserts, Brochures, 
2,165,355

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

39



Giving back to our 
community through 

volunteering is 
foundational as a

community-owned 
utility

FY16 YTD 
Volunteers—84

November— 44 Volunteers

• Hart Felt Ministries 
• Feeding NE Florida Food Bank 
• Salvation Army

December—Vol. Giving 
and Events

• Salvation Army Toy Distribution 
– December 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17 
and 21

• Feeding NE Florida Food Bank –
December 11

• Annual Holiday Toy Drive –
November 25 – December 9

• Annual Adopt a Family project –
November 25 – December 9

JEA 

Demonstrating Community Responsibility
Corporate Citizenship

JEA Ambassadors are 
engaging customers 

throughout our 
community in a 

greatly expanded 

way.

FY16 Activities:
• Speakers Bureau—10

• Facility Tours—4

• Community Events—23

• Educational Partnership 
Activities—5

JEA Ambassador Program

JEA Ambassadors at the 
Main St Lab played host to 
some FSCJ engineering 
students, giving them a 
tour of the lab and the 
important work that is 
performed 

JEA Ambassadors gave a 
presentation to a group 
at the COJ Independent 
Living seminar. 

Larry Stephens, 
Electrical Technician, 

St. Johns River Power Park

JEA Employee Ambassadors 
and their families showed 
support for veterans by 
participating in the 2015 
Veterans Day Parade, having 
a huge presence with JEA’s 
electric vehicle and 
a bucket truck.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

40



26

Demonstrating Community Responsibility
Corporate Citizenship: Economic Development

50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD

%
 Y

es

Utility Supports Economic Development
Business

JEA

Industry

JEA is a committed and 
supportive partner in 

the collaborative 
approach to economic 
development for the 
city of Jacksonville.

JD Power  

“Believe utility supports 
economic development of 

local community”

Cust Sat Scores

Score Business        Res  

Yes 748           751

No 586           572

50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

75%

2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD

%
 Y

es

Utility Supports Economic Development
Residential

JEA

Industry

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

41



27

DSM Programs & Participation FY15 FY16 
YTD

Efficiency Assessment 24,348 3,092

Tracker Participation (Entering Site) 104,675 18,467

Invest Smart 322 17

Shop Smart 91,392 18,030

Neighborhood Energy Efficiency 1,199 196

Electric Vehicle Rebates 47 6

Charging Stations Installed 0 1

Demonstrating Community Responsibility
Corporate Citizenship: Environmental

44
47

49
51 57

43 45 47 47
46

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 W1

JEA Industry

Good

Familiarity with Utility Energy Efficiency or Conservation Programs (%)

27 New Electric Vehicle Host 
Sites:
• Installation started in 

October
• To be completed by Year 

End

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

42



28

Number of Customers Receiving 
Agency & Federal Utility Assistance 

FY 16 YTD
1,414

26 agencies provided 663 utility payments on 
behalf of JEA customers in 

November 2015 totaling $224,183

87

206

348 

479

0 200 400 600

Neighbor to Neighbor

Faith-based
Organizations

Social and Health
Organizations

Federal (LIHEAP)

# Customers Receiving 
Agency Assistance YTD

Demonstrating Community Responsibility
Corporate Citizenship: Customer Assistance Funding

Neighbor to 
Neighbor
$26,293

6% Social and Health 
Organizations

$99,546
21%

Faith-Based 
Organizations

$52,445
14%

Federal (LIHEAP)
$309,963

66%

Agency & Federal 
Customer Assistance

FY 16 YTD
$488,247

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Financial Statements 

 

NOVEMBER 2015 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

44



Page

Statements of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 2

Statements of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position 3

Combining  Statement of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources Current Year 4

Combining Statement of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position Current Year 5

Combining Statement of Net Position - Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources Prior Year 6

Combining Statement of Net Position - Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position  Prior Year 7

Schedules of Cash and Investments 8

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 9

Combining  Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Current Year Month 10

Combining  Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Prior Year Month 11

Combining  Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Current Year-to-Date 12

Combining  Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Prior Year-to-Date 13

Statement of Cash Flow - Current Year 14

Combining Statements of Cash Flow - Current Year 15

Statement of Cash Flow - Prior Year 16

Combining Statements of Cash Flow - Prior Year 17

Changes in Debt Service, R & R and Construction Funds - Electric System and Plant Scherer 18

Changes in Debt Service, R & R and Construction Funds - Water and Sewer System 19

Electric Revenues and Expenses for the Month - Budget versus Actual 20

Electric Revenues and Expenses Year to Date - Budget versus Actual 21

Water and Sewer Revenues and Expenses  - Budget versus Actual 22

District Energy System - Budget versus Actual 23

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage - Electric System 24

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage - Bulk Power System Supply 25

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage - SJRPP 26

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage - Water and Sewer 27

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage - District Energy System 28

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness - Electric 29

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness - Water and Sewer 30

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness - District Energy System 31

Investment Portfolio - All Funds 32

Interest Rate Swap Program 33

Operating Statistics - Electric System 34

Operating Statistics - Water and Sewer 35

Production Statistics - Electric System 36

Production Statistics - Electric System (Cont.) 37

Purchased Power from SJRPP 38

November 30, 2015

Monthly Financial Statements

Index

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

45



JEA Page 2

Statements of Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2015 and 2014
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 2015 2014 restated
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 264,049$            152,297$            
Investments 221,884              323,140              
Customer accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful

       accounts of $4,440 in 2015 and $4,683 in 2014 171,519              200,616              
Miscellaneous accounts receivable 19,209                15,663                
Interest receivable 1,860                  1,735                  
Inventories, less reserve of $226 in 2015 and $1,275 in 2014:

Fuel inventory - Electric System 67,281                51,426                
Fuel inventory - Plant Scherer 5,822                  3,888                  
Materials and supplies - Water and Sewer 42,913                45,713                
Materials and supplies - Electric System 19,884                19,878                
Materials and supplies - Plant Scherer 2,143                  2,076                  

Total current assets 816,564              816,432              
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 76,262                37,067                

Investments 705,294              757,716              

Accounts and interest receivable 5,439                  4,701                  
Total restricted assets 786,995              799,484              

Costs to be recovered from future revenues 458,992              375,986              
Investment in The Energy Authority 7,581                  8,168                  
Notes receivable - City of Jacksonville -                         189                    
Other assets 19,961                21,067                

Total noncurrent assets 1,273,529           1,204,894           
Capital assets:

Plant in service 10,655,785         10,590,590         
Land and easements 164,023              142,356              
Less accumulated depreciation (5,138,987)         (4,671,545)         

Plant in service, net 5,680,821           6,061,401           
Construction work in progress 237,006              111,228              

Capital assets, net 5,917,827 6,172,629
Total assets 8,007,920           8,193,955           

Deferred outflows of resources:
Unamortized losses on refundings 152,337              166,167              
Accumulated decrease in fair value of interest swaps derivatives 148,749              105,615              
Pension 83,970                39,131                
Accumulated decrease in fair value of fuel hedging derivatives 3,441                  -                         

Total deferred outflows of resources 388,497              310,913              
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 8,396,417$         8,504,868$         

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

46



JEA Page 3

Statements of Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2015 and 2014
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 2015 2014 restated
Current liabilities:

Accounts and accrued expenses payable 77,257$               84,405$               
Customer deposits 55,736                 55,688                 
City of Jacksonville payable 9,554                   9,335                   
Compensated absences due within one year 4,534                   6,152                   
State utility taxes payable 2,167                   2,079                   

Total current liabilities 149,248               157,659               
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Revenue bonds and line of credit due within one year 181,525               188,510               
Renewal and replacement reserve 83,328                 89,340                 
Interest payable 30,003                 32,425                 
Construction contracts and accounts payable 10,658                 7,110                   

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 305,514               317,385               
Noncurrent liabilities:

Pension 408,629               395,990               
Compensated absences due after one year 21,590                 19,097                 
Environmental liabilities 18,662                 18,662                 
OPEB liability 851                      4,960                   
Other liabilities 5,565                   881                      

Total noncurrent liabilities 455,297               439,590               
Long-term debt:

Bonds payable, less current portion 4,467,195            4,783,425            
Unamortized premium 165,305               188,687               
Fair value of debt management strategy instruments 148,749               105,615               
Commercial paper notes payable -                           40,800                 

Total long-term debt 4,781,249            5,118,527            
Total liabilities 5,691,308            6,033,161            

Deferred inflows of resources:
Revenues to be used for future costs 476,292               448,401               
Pension 29,795                 -                           

Total deferred inflows of resources 506,087               448,401               
Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 1,481,910            1,220,568            
Restricted 374,117               383,243               
Unrestricted 342,995               419,495               

Total net position 2,199,022 2,023,306
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position 8,396,417$          8,504,868$          

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

47



JEA Page 4
Combining Statement of Net Position 
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2015

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Electric System 
and Bulk Power 
Supply System 

 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 

System Fund Total JEA
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 169,094$           34,082$           -$                203,176$      56,975$         3,898$         264,049$      
Investments 209,133             12,751             -                  221,884        -                    -                   221,884        
Customer accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,440 136,830             -                      -                  136,830        34,053           636              171,519        
Miscellaneous accounts receivable 15,518               12,333             (9,767)         18,084         1,125             -                   19,209         
Interest receivable 1,003                 42                    -                  1,045           815                -                   1,860           
Inventories, less reserve of $226:

Fuel inventory - Electric System 35,143               32,138             -                  67,281         -                    -                   67,281         
Fuel inventory - Plant Scherer 5,822                 -                      -                  5,822           -                    -                   5,822           
Materials and supplies - Water and Sewer -                        -                      -                  -                   42,913           -                   42,913         
Materials and supplies - Electric System -                        19,884             -                  19,884         -                    -                   19,884         
Materials and supplies - Plant Scherer 2,143                 -                      -                  2,143           -                    -                   2,143           

Total current assets 574,686             111,230           (9,767)         676,149        135,881         4,534           816,564        
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 141                    45,968             -                  46,109         27,092           3,061           76,262         
Investments 255,405             189,646           -                  445,051        260,243         -                   705,294        
Accounts and interest receivable 1,446                 1,261               -                  2,707           2,732             -                   5,439           

Total restricted assets 256,992             236,875           -                  493,867        290,067         3,061           786,995        

Costs to be recovered from future revenues 229,256             7,069               -                  236,325        222,667         -                   458,992        
Investment in The Energy Authority 7,581                 -                      -                  7,581           -                    -                   7,581           
Other assets 10,203               -                      -                  10,203         9,758             -                   19,961         

Total noncurrent assets 504,032             243,944           -                  747,976        522,492         3,061           1,273,529     
Capital assets:

Land and easements 95,177               6,660               -                  101,837        59,135           3,051           164,023        
Plant in service 5,072,204          1,362,908        -                  6,435,112     4,168,053      52,620         10,655,785   
Less accumulated depreciation (2,529,522)         (818,451)          -                  (3,347,973)   (1,771,107)     (19,907)        (5,138,987)   

Plant in service, net 2,637,859          551,117           -                  3,188,976     2,456,081      35,764         5,680,821     
Construction work in progress 130,579             13,338             -                  143,917        92,119           970              237,006        

Capital assets, net 2,768,438          564,455           -                  3,332,893     2,548,200      36,734         5,917,827     
Total assets 3,847,156          919,629           (9,767)         4,757,018     3,206,573      44,329         8,007,920     

Deferred outflows of resources:
Unamortized losses on refundings 84,388               19,180             -                  103,568        48,551           218              152,337        
Accumulated decrease in fair value of interest swaps derivatives 120,400             -                      -                  120,400        28,349           -                   148,749        
Pension 48,712               4,115               -                  52,827         31,143           -                   83,970         
Accumulated decrease in fair value of fuel hedging derivatives 3,441                 -                      -                  3,441           -                    -                   3,441           

Total deferred outflows of resources 256,941             23,295             -                  280,236        108,043         218              388,497        
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 4,104,097$        942,924$         (9,767)$       5,037,254$   3,314,616$    44,547$        8,396,417$   

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

48



JEA Page 5
Combining Statement of Net Position 
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2015

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

Electric System 
and Bulk Power 
Supply System 

 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 

System Fund Total JEA
Current liabilities:

Accounts and accrued expenses payable 51,629$             14,433$           (224)$          65,838$        11,393$         26$              77,257$        
Customer deposits 42,497               -                      -                  42,497         13,239           -                   55,736         
City of Jacksonville payable 7,643                 -                      -                  7,643           1,911             -                   9,554           
Compensated absences due within one year 1,824                 1,486               -                  3,310           1,217             7                  4,534           
State utility taxes payable 2,167                 -                      2,167           -                    -                   2,167           

Total current liabilities 105,760             15,919             (224)            121,455        27,760           33                149,248        
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Revenue bonds and line of credit due within one year 102,240             43,785             -                  146,025        33,875           1,625           181,525        
Renewal and replacement reserve -                        83,328             -                  83,328         -                    -                   83,328         
Interest payable 15,367               3,553               -                  18,920         10,850           233              30,003         
Construction contracts and accounts payable 3,963                 10,343             (9,543)         4,763           5,863             32                10,658         

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 121,570             141,009           (9,543)         253,036        50,588           1,890           305,514        
Noncurrent liabilities:

Pension 246,724             4,163               -                  250,887        157,742         -                   408,629        
Compensated absences due after one year 15,065               1,046               -                  16,111         5,425             54                21,590         
Environmental liabilities 18,662               -                      -                  18,662         -                    -                   18,662         
OPEB liability 536                    -                      -                  536              315                -                   851              
Other liabilities 3,441                 -                      -                  3,441           2,124             -                   5,565           

Total noncurrent liabilities 284,428             5,209               -                  289,637        165,606         54                455,297        
Long-term debt:

Bonds payable, less current portion 2,369,215          450,215           -                  2,819,430     1,609,640      38,125         4,467,195     
Unamortized premium (discount) 81,517               23,046             -                  104,563        60,789           (47)               165,305        
Fair value of debt management strategy instruments 120,400             -                      -                  120,400        28,349           -                   148,749        

Total long-term debt 2,571,132          473,261           -                  3,044,393     1,698,778      38,078         4,781,249     
Total liabilities 3,082,890          635,398           (9,767)         3,708,521     1,942,732      40,055         5,691,308     

Deferred inflows of resources:
Revenues to be used for future costs 283,045             169,456           -                  452,501        23,791           -                   476,292        
Pension 16,446               2,835               -                  19,281         10,514           -                   29,795         

Total deferred inflows of resources 299,491             172,291           -                  471,782        34,305           -                   506,087        
Net position: -                  

Net investment in capital assets 331,913             25,087             -                  357,000        1,127,693      (2,783)          1,481,910     
Restricted 172,179 11,697             9,543          193,419        177,870         2,828           374,117        
Unrestricted 217,624 98,451 (9,543) 306,532        32,016           4,447           342,995        

Total net position 721,716             135,235           -                  856,951        1,337,579      4,492           2,199,022     
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position 4,104,097$        942,924$         (9,767)$       5,037,254$   3,314,616$    44,547$        8,396,417$   

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

49



JEA Page 6
Combining Statement of Net Position 
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2014 restated

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Electric System 
and Bulk Power 
Supply System 

 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 

System Fund Total JEA
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 88,242$             35,710$           -$                123,952$      24,750$         3,595$         152,297$      
Investments 253,311             52,626             -                  305,937        17,203           -                   323,140        
Customer accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,683 162,233             -                      -                  162,233        37,514           869              200,616        
Miscellaneous accounts receivable 11,926               12,329             (9,364)         14,891         772                -                   15,663         
Interest receivable 893                    -                      -                  893              842                -                   1,735           
Inventories, less reserve of $1,275:

Fuel inventory - Electric System 33,250               18,176             -                  51,426         -                    -                   51,426         
Fuel inventory - Plant Scherer 3,888                 -                      -                  3,888           -                    -                   3,888           
Materials and supplies - Water and Sewer -                        -                      -                  -                   45,713           -                   45,713         
Materials and supplies - Electric System -                        19,878             -                  19,878         -                    -                   19,878         
Materials and supplies - Plant Scherer 2,076                 -                      -                  2,076           -                    -                   2,076           

Total current assets 555,819             138,719           (9,364)         685,174        126,794         4,464           816,432        
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 132                    32,923             -                  33,055         861                3,151           37,067         
Investments 258,727             206,791           -                  465,518        292,198         -                   757,716        
Accounts and interest receivable 1,430                 1,273               -                  2,703           1,998             -                   4,701           

Total restricted assets 260,289             240,987           -                  501,276        295,057         3,151           799,484        

Costs to be recovered from future revenues 228,918             9,819               -                  238,737        137,249         -                   375,986        
Investment in The Energy Authority 8,168                 -                      -                  8,168           -                    -                   8,168           
Notes receivable - City of Jacksonville -                        -                      -                  -                   189                -                   189              
Other assets 9,799                 -                      -                  9,799           11,268           -                   21,067         

Total noncurrent assets 507,174             250,806           -                  757,980        443,763         3,151           1,204,894     
Capital assets:

Land and easements 73,621               6,660               -                  80,281         59,024           3,051           142,356        
Plant in service 5,063,627          1,388,151        -                  6,451,778     4,086,516      52,296         10,590,590   
Less accumulated depreciation (2,345,976)         (794,174)          -                  (3,140,150)   (1,513,778)     (17,617)        (4,671,545)   

Plant in service, net 2,791,272          600,637           -                  3,391,909     2,631,762      37,730         6,061,401     
Construction work in progress 45,980               15,347             -                  61,327         49,583           318              111,228        

Capital assets, net 2,837,252          615,984           -                  3,453,236     2,681,345      38,048         6,172,629     
Total assets 3,900,245          1,005,509        (9,364)         4,896,390     3,251,902      45,663         8,193,955     

Deferred outflows of resources:
Unamortized losses on refundings 89,883               24,924             -                  114,807        51,134           226              166,167        
Accumulated decrease in fair value of interest swaps derivatives 88,022               -                      -                  88,022         17,593           -                   105,615        
Pension 21,157               4,447               -                  25,604         13,527           -                   39,131         

Total deferred outflows of resources 199,062             29,371             -                  228,433        82,254           226              310,913        
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 4,099,307$        1,034,880$      (9,364)$       5,124,823$   3,334,156$    45,889$        8,504,868$   

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

50



JEA Page 7
Combining Statement of Net Position 
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2014 restated

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

Electric System 
and Bulk Power 
Supply System 

 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 

System Fund Total JEA
Current liabilities:

Accounts and accrued expenses payable 68,149$             6,349$             (1,843)$       72,655$        11,725$         25$              84,405$        
Customer deposits 42,898               -                      -                  42,898         12,790           -                   55,688         
City of Jacksonville payable 7,509                 -                      -                  7,509           1,826             -                   9,335           
Compensated absences due within one year 3,950                 1,486               -                  5,436           710                6                  6,152           
State utility taxes payable 2,079                 -                      -                  2,079           -                    -                   2,079           

Total current liabilities 124,585             7,835               (1,843)         130,577        27,051           31                157,659        
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Revenue bonds and line of credit due within one year 99,905               50,815             -                  150,720        36,180           1,610           188,510        
Renewal and replacement reserve -                        89,340             -                  89,340         -                    -                   89,340         
Interest payable 16,415               4,221               -                  20,636         11,554           235              32,425         
Construction contracts and accounts payable 2,560                 8,154               (7,521)         3,193           3,911             6                  7,110           

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets 118,880             152,530           (7,521)         263,889        51,645           1,851           317,385        
Noncurrent liabilities:

Pension 235,941             9,201               -                  245,142        150,848         -                   395,990        
Compensated absences due after one year 12,128               1,113               -                  13,241         5,805             51                19,097         
Environmental liabilities 18,662               -                      -                  18,662         -                    -                   18,662         
OPEB liability 3,134                 -                      -                  3,134           1,826             -                   4,960           
Other liabilities -                        -                      -                  -                   881                881              

Total noncurrent liabilities 269,865             10,314             -                  280,179        159,360         51                439,590        
Long-term debt:

Bonds payable, less current portion 2,498,500          528,295           -                  3,026,795     1,716,880      39,750         4,783,425     
Unamortized premium 95,487               24,266             -                  119,753        68,986           (52)               188,687        
Fair value of debt management strategy instruments 88,022               -                      -                  88,022         17,593           -                   105,615        
Commercial paper notes payable 40,800               -                      -                  40,800         -                    -                   40,800         

Total long-term debt 2,722,809          552,561           -                  3,275,370     1,803,459      39,698         5,118,527     
Total liabilities 3,236,139          723,240           (9,364)         3,950,015     2,041,515      41,631         6,033,161     

Deferred inflows of resources:
Revenues to be used for future costs 247,954             177,552           -                  425,506        22,895           -                   448,401        

Total deferred inflows of resources 247,954             177,552           -                  425,506        22,895           -                   448,401        
Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 221,609             (12,152)            -                  209,457        1,014,151      (3,040)          1,220,568     
Restricted 174,182             16,468             7,521          198,171        182,156         2,916           383,243        
Unrestricted 219,423             129,772           (7,521)         341,674        73,439           4,382           419,495        

Total net position 615,214             134,088           -                  749,302        1,269,746      4,258           2,023,306     
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position 4,099,307$        1,034,880$      (9,364)$       5,124,823$   3,334,156$    45,889$        8,504,868$   

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

51



JEA Page 8
Schedule of Cash and Investments
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2015

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Total Electric 
Enterprise 

Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy System 

Fund Total JEA
Unrestricted cash and investments:

Operations 72,729$           19,422$           92,151$           19,834$           1,161$             113,146$         
Rate stabilization:

Fuel 116,352           -                      116,352           -                      -                      116,352           
Debt management 42,126             -                      42,126             20,290             2,737               65,153             
Environmental 24,641             -                      24,641             3,612               -                      28,253             
Purchased Power 38,000             -                      38,000             -                      -                      38,000             
DSM/Conservation 3,316               -                      3,316               -                      -                      3,316               

Total rate stabilization funds 224,435           -                      224,435           23,902             2,737               251,074           
General reserve -                      27,411             27,411             -                      -                      27,411             
Customer deposits 42,338             -                      42,338             13,239             -                      55,577             
Self insurance reserve funds:

Self funded health plan 10,063             -                      10,063             -                      -                      10,063             
Property insurance reserve 10,000             -                      10,000             -                      -                      10,000             

Total self insurance reserve funds 20,063             -                      20,063             -                      -                      20,063             
Environmental liability reserve 18,662             -                      18,662             -                      -                      18,662             

Total unrestricted cash and investments 378,227$         46,833$           425,060$         56,975$           3,898$             485,933$         

Restricted assets:
Renewal and replacement funds 151,610$         83,232$           234,842$         157,758$         2,557$             395,157$         
Debt service reserve account 69,446             137,056           206,502           108,849           -                      315,351           
Debt service funds 31,115             7,691               38,806             16,035             504                  55,345             
Construction funds 3                      77                    80                    664                  -                      744                  

Subtotal 252,174           228,056           480,230           283,306           3,061               766,597           
Unrealized holding gain (loss) on investments 3,235               (1,262)              1,973               3,959               -                      5,932               
Other funds 137                  8,820               8,957               70                    -                      9,027               

Total restricted cash and investments 255,546$         235,614$         491,160$         287,335$         3,061$             781,556$         

JEA
Schedule of Cash and Investments
(in thousands - unaudited) November 30, 2014 restated

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Total Electric 
Enterprise 

Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy System 

Fund Total JEA
Unrestricted cash and investments:

Operations 74,665$           21,972$           96,637$           8,569$             858$                106,064$         
Rate stabilization:

Fuel 109,456           -                      109,456           -                      -                      109,456           
Debt management 42,126             -                      42,126             20,290             2,737               65,153             
Environmental 17,694             -                      17,694             -                      -                      17,694             
Purchased Power 12,000             -                      12,000             -                      -                      12,000             
DSM/Conservation 4,209               -                      4,209               -                      -                      4,209               

Total rate stabilization funds 185,485           -                      185,485           20,290             2,737               208,512           
General reserve -                      66,364             66,364             -                      -                      66,364             
Customer deposits 42,699             -                      42,699             12,790             -                      55,489             
Self insurance reserve funds:

Self funded health plan 10,042             -                      10,042             -                      -                      10,042             
Property insurance reserve 10,000             -                      10,000             -                      -                      10,000             

Total self insurance reserve funds 20,042             -                      20,042             -                      -                      20,042             
Environmental liability reserve 18,662             -                      18,662             -                      -                      18,662             
Debt management strategy reserve -                      -                      -                      304                  -                      304                  

Total unrestricted cash and investments 341,553$         88,336$           429,889$         41,953$           3,595$             475,437$         

Restricted assets:
Renewal and replacement funds 154,074$         89,232$           243,306$         151,128$         2,648$             397,082$         
Debt service reserve account 69,692             129,646           199,338           116,828           -                      316,166           
Debt service funds 31,774             9,433               41,207             17,243             503                  58,953             
Environmental funds -                      -                      -                      3,467               -                      3,467               
Construction funds 28                    147                  175                  670                  -                      845                  

Subtotal 255,568           228,458           484,026           289,336           3,151               776,513           
Unrealized holding gain (loss) on investments 3,198               (1,186)              2,012               3,532               -                      5,544               
Other funds 93                    12,442             12,535             191                  -                      12,726             

Total restricted cash and investments 258,859$         239,714$         498,573$         293,059$         3,151$             794,783$         

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

52



JEA Page 9

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands - unaudited) 

Month  Year-To-Date
November November

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated

Operating revenues (net of allowances and discounts) :

     Electric - base 59,324$           56,882$           116,468$         119,449$         

     Electric - fuel and purchased power 37,910             50,209             81,876             99,376             

     Water and Sewer 28,758             29,440             62,875             62,358             

     District Energy 583                  761                  1,395               1,601               

     Other, net of allowances 2,637               2,353               5,762               5,687               

                 Total operating revenues 129,212           139,645           268,376           288,471           

Operating expenses:

       Operations:

              Fuel 30,087             39,567             67,902             83,173             

              Purchased power 4,662               4,868               6,953               6,844               

              Other 17,998             18,447             39,570             39,189             

       Maintenance 7,891               8,286               13,887             14,931             

       Depreciation 30,163             31,330             60,331             62,440             

       State utility taxes and franchise fees 5,297               4,986               9,003               11,551             

       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (1,345)              (895)                 (2,521)              (1,784)              

                 Total operating expenses 94,753             106,589           195,125           216,344           

Operating income 34,459             33,056             73,251             72,127             

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

     Earnings from The Energy Authority 297                  (206)                 208                  (41)                   

     Investment income 981                  890                  1,998               1,814               

     Other revenue 931                  604                  1,712               1,210               

     Other expense (21)                   -                       (43)                   -                       

     Interest on debt (13,285)            (14,652)            (26,619)            (29,297)            

     Debt management strategy (1,662)              (1,599)              (3,320)              (3,200)              

     Other interest, net (6)                     (5)                     (194)                 (14)                   

     Allowance for funds used during construction 743                  332                  1,551               788                  

                 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses), net (12,022)            (14,636)            (24,707)            (28,740)            

Special Item -                       -                       -                       151,490           

Income before contributions 22,437             18,420             48,544             194,877           

Contributions (to) from:

      General fund, City of Jacksonville (9,515)              (9,307)              (19,032)            (18,614)            

      Developers and other 4,087               4,142               6,943               8,509               

      Reduction of plant cost through contributions (3,028)              (2,620)              (4,342)              (5,367)              

                 Total contributions (8,456)              (7,785)              (16,431)            (15,472)            

Change in net position 13,981             10,635             32,113             179,405           

Net position - beginning of period 2,185,041        2,012,671        2,166,909        1,843,901        

Net position - end of period 2,199,022$      2,023,306$      2,199,022$      2,023,306$      

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

53



JEA Page 10

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(in thousands - unaudited) for the month ended November 30, 2015

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 

Fund Eliminations Total JEA

Operating revenues (net of allowances and discounts) :

     Electric - base 59,526$            -$                -$                 59,526$       -$                 -$              (202)$             59,324$      

     Electric - fuel and purchased power 27,122              22,322        (10,775)        38,669         -                   -                (759)               37,910        

     Water and Sewer -                       -                  -                   -                  28,810         -                (52)                 28,758        

     District Energy -                       -                  -                   -                  -                   583           -                     583             

     Other, net of allowances 1,981                -                  -                   1,981           972              -                (316)               2,637          

                 Total operating revenues 88,629              22,322        (10,775)        100,176       29,782         583           (1,329)            129,212      

Operating expenses:

       Operations:

              Fuel 15,688              14,399        -                   30,087         -                   -                -                     30,087        

              Purchased power 15,437              -                  (10,775)        4,662           -                   -                -                     4,662          

              Other 9,227                1,608          -                   10,835         8,164           328           (1,329)            17,998        

       Maintenance 5,427                1,258          -                   6,685           1,148           58             -                     7,891          

       Depreciation 15,468              3,563          -                   19,031         10,941         191           -                     30,163        

       State utility taxes and franchise fees 4,533                -                  -                   4,533           764              -                -                     5,297          

       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (218)                 (970)            -                   (1,188)         (157)             -                -                     (1,345)         

                 Total operating expenses 65,562              19,858        (10,775)        74,645         20,860         577           (1,329)            94,753        

Operating income 23,067              2,464          -                   25,531         8,922           6               -                     34,459        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

     Earnings from The Energy Authority 297                   -                  -                   297              -                   -                -                     297             

     Investment income 414                   332             -                   746              235              -                -                     981             

     Other revenue 377                   34               -                   411              520              -                -                     931             

     Other expense (21)                   -                  -                   (21)              -                   -                -                     (21)              

     Interest on debt (6,248)              (2,211)         -                   (8,459)         (4,708)          (118)          -                     (13,285)       

     Debt management strategy (1,293)              -                  -                   (1,293)         (369)             -                -                     (1,662)         

     Other interest, net (6)                     -                  -                   (6)                -                   -                -                     (6)                

     Allowance for funds used during construction 405                   -                  -                   405              335              3               -                     743             

                 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses), net (6,075)              (1,845)         -                   (7,920)         (3,987)          (115)          -                     (12,022)       

Income before contributions 16,992              619             -                   17,611         4,935           (109)          -                     22,437        

Contributions (to) from:

      General fund, City of Jacksonville (7,643)              -                  -                   (7,643)         (1,872)          -                -                     (9,515)         

      Developers and other -                       -                  -                   -                  4,087           -                -                     4,087          

      Reduction of plant cost through contributions -                       -                  -                   -                  (3,028)          (3,028)         

                 Total contributions (7,643)              -                  -                   (7,643)         (813)             -                -                     (8,456)         

Change in net position 9,349                619             -                   9,968           4,122           (109)          -                     13,981        

Net position - beginning of period 712,367            134,616      -                   846,983       1,333,457    4,601        -                     2,185,041   

Net position - end of period 721,716$          135,235$    -$                 856,951$     1,337,579$  4,492$      -$                   2,199,022$ 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

54



JEA Page 11

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(in thousands - unaudited) for the month ended November 30, 2014 restated

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 

Fund  Eliminations Total JEA

Operating revenues (net of allowances and discounts):

     Electric - base 57,172$            -$                -$                 57,172$       -$                 -$              (290)$             56,882$      

     Electric - fuel and purchased power 38,967              28,584        (16,247)        51,304         -                   -                (1,095)            50,209        

     Water and Sewer -                       -                  -                   -                  29,486         -                (46)                 29,440        

     District Energy -                       -                  -                   -                  -                   761           -                     761             

     Other, net of allowances 1,875                -                  -                   1,875           687              -                (209)               2,353          

                 Total operating revenues 98,014              28,584        (16,247)        110,351       30,173         761           (1,640)            139,645      

Operating expenses:

       Operations:

              Fuel 19,949              19,618        -                   39,567         -                   -                -                     39,567        

              Purchased power 21,115              -                  (16,247)        4,868           -                   -                -                     4,868          

              Other 9,315                1,777          -                   11,092         8,694           301           (1,640)            18,447        

       Maintenance 5,888                1,165          -                   7,053           1,159           74             -                     8,286          

       Depreciation 16,704              3,563          -                   20,267         10,873         190           -                     31,330        

       State utility taxes and franchise fees 4,255                -                  -                   4,255           731              -                -                     4,986          

       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (312)                 (573)            -                   (885)            (10)               -                -                     (895)            

                 Total operating expenses 76,914              25,550        (16,247)        86,217         21,447         565           (1,640)            106,589      

Operating income 21,100              3,034          -                   24,134         8,726           196           -                     33,056        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

     Earnings from The Energy Authority (206)                 -                  -                   (206)            -                   -                -                     (206)            

     Investment income 344                   287             -                   631              259              -                -                     890             

     Other revenue 363                   34               -                   397              207              -                -                     604             

     Interest on debt (6,767)              (2,670)         -                   (9,437)         (5,096)          (119)          -                     (14,652)       

     Debt management strategy (1,292)              -                  -                   (1,292)         (307)             -                -                     (1,599)         

     Other interest, net (5)                     -                  -                   (5)                -                   -                -                     (5)                

     Allowance for funds used during construction 141                   -                  -                   141              190              1               -                     332             

                 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses), net (7,422)              (2,349)         -                   (9,771)         (4,747)          (118)          -                     (14,636)       

Income before contributions 13,678              685             -                   14,363         3,979           78             -                     18,420        

Contributions (to) from:

      General fund, City of Jacksonville (7,509)              -                  -                   (7,509)         (1,798)          -                -                     (9,307)         

      Developers and other -                       -                  -                   -                  4,142           -                -                     4,142          

      Reduction of plant cost through contributions -                       -                  -                   -                  (2,620)          -                -                     (2,620)         

                 Total contributions (7,509)              -                  -                   (7,509)         (276)             -                -                     (7,785)         

Change in net position 6,169                685             -                   6,854           3,703           78             -                     10,635        

Net position, beginning of year, as restated 609,045            133,403      -                   742,448       1,266,043    4,180 -                     2,012,671   

Net position - end of period 615,214$          134,088$    -$             749,302$     1,269,746$  4,258$      -$               2,023,306$ 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

55



JEA Page 12

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2015

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 

Fund Eliminations Total JEA

Operating revenues (net of allowances and discounts):

     Electric - base 116,853$          -$                -$                 116,853$     -$                 -$              (385)$             116,468$    

     Electric - fuel and purchased power 59,009              47,642        (23,327)        83,324         -                   -                (1,448)            81,876        

     Water and Sewer -                       -                  -                   -                  62,983         -                (108)               62,875        

     District Energy -                       -                  -                   -                  -                   1,395        -                     1,395          

     Other, net of allowances 4,426                -                  -                   4,426           1,969           -                (633)               5,762          

                 Total operating revenues 180,288            47,642        (23,327)        204,603       64,952         1,395        (2,574)            268,376      

Operating expenses:

       Operations:

              Fuel 36,909              30,993        -                   67,902         -                   -                -                     67,902        

              Purchased power 30,280              -                  (23,327)        6,953           -                   -                -                     6,953          

              Other 21,382              4,253          -                   25,635         16,020         489           (2,574)            39,570        

       Maintenance 9,268                2,264          -                   11,532         2,235           120           -                     13,887        

       Depreciation 31,106              7,126          -                   38,232         21,716         383           -                     60,331        

       State utility taxes and franchise fees 7,378                -                  -                   7,378           1,625           -                -                     9,003          

       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (436)                 (1,939)         -                   (2,375)         (146)             -                -                     (2,521)         

                 Total operating expenses 135,887            42,697        (23,327)        155,257       41,450         992           (2,574)            195,125      

Operating income 44,401              4,945          -                   49,346         23,502         403           -                     73,251        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

     Earnings from The Energy Authority 208                   -                  -                   208              -                   -                -                     208             

     Investment income 902                   650             -                   1,552           445              1               -                     1,998          

     Other revenue 750                   68               -                   818              894              -                -                     1,712          

     Other expense (43)                   -                  -                   (43)              -                   -                -                     (43)              

     Interest on debt (12,531)            (4,423)         -                   (16,954)       (9,430)          (235)          -                     (26,619)       

     Debt management strategy (2,583)              -                  -                   (2,583)         (737)             -                -                     (3,320)         

     Other interest, net (152)                 -                  -                   (152)            (42)               -                -                     (194)            

     Allowance for funds used during construction 816                   -                  -                   816              729              6               -                     1,551          

                 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses), net (12,633)            (3,705)         -                   (16,338)       (8,141)          (228)          -                     (24,707)       

Income before contributions 31,768              1,240          -                   33,008         15,361         175           -                     48,544        

Contributions (to) from:

      General fund, City of Jacksonville (15,287)            -                  -                   (15,287)       (3,745)          -                -                     (19,032)       

      Developers and other -                       -                  -                   -                  6,943           -                -                     6,943          

      Reduction of plant cost through contributions -                    -               -                -               (4,342)       -             -                  (4,342)      

                 Total contributions (15,287)         -               -                (15,287)    (1,144)       -             -                  (16,431)    

Change in net position 16,481              1,240          -                   17,721         14,217         175           -                     32,113        

Net position - beginning of period 705,235            133,995      -                   839,230       1,323,362    4,317 -                     2,166,909   

Net position - end of period 721,716$          135,235$    -$                 856,951$     1,337,579$  4,492$      -$                   2,199,022$ 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

56



JEA Page 13

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2014 restated

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 

Fund  Eliminations Total JEA

Operating revenues (net of allowances and discounts) :

     Electric - base 120,051$          -$                -$                 120,051$     -$                 -$              (602)$             119,449$    

     Electric - fuel and purchased power 77,273              56,751        (32,384)        101,640       -                   -                (2,264)            99,376        

     Water and Sewer -                       -                  -                   -                  62,465         -                (107)               62,358        

     District Energy -                       -                  -                   -                  -                   1,601        -                     1,601          

     Other, net of allowances 4,676                -                  -                   4,676           1,429           -                (418)               5,687          

                 Total operating revenues 202,000            56,751        (32,384)        226,367       63,894         1,601        (3,391)            288,471      

Operating expenses:

       Operations:

              Fuel 45,260              37,913        -                   83,173         -                   -                -                     83,173        

              Purchased power 39,228              -                  (32,384)        6,844           -                   -                -                     6,844          

              Other 19,825              4,496          -                   24,321         17,543         716           (3,391)            39,189        

       Maintenance 10,340              2,333          -                   12,673         2,088           170           -                     14,931        

       Depreciation 33,264              7,126          -                   40,390         21,671         379           -                     62,440        

       State utility taxes and franchise fees 9,950                -                  -                   9,950           1,601           -                -                     11,551        

       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (625)                 (1,145)         -                   (1,770)         (14)               -                -                     (1,784)         

                 Total operating expenses 157,242            50,723        (32,384)        175,581       42,889         1,265        (3,391)            216,344      

Operating income 44,758              6,028          -                   50,786         21,005         336           -                     72,127        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

     Earnings from The Energy Authority (41)                   -                  -                   (41)              -                   -                -                     (41)              

     Investment income 694                   614             -                   1,308           505              1               -                     1,814          

     Other revenue 727                   68               -                   795              415              -                -                     1,210          

     Interest on debt (13,498)            (5,340)         -                   (18,838)       (10,222)        (237)          -                     (29,297)       

     Debt management strategy (2,585)              -                  -                   (2,585)         (615)             -                -                     (3,200)         

     Other interest, net (14)                   -                  -                   (14)              -                   -                -                     (14)              

     Allowance for funds used during construction 327                   -                  -                   327              459              2               -                     788             

                 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses), net (14,390)            (4,658)         -                   (19,048)       (9,458)          (234)          -                     (28,740)       

Special Item 34,667              -                  -                   34,667         116,823       -                -                     151,490      

Income before contributions 65,035              1,370          -                   66,405         128,370       102           -                     194,877      

Contributions (to) from:

      General fund, City of Jacksonville (15,018)            -                  -                   (15,018)       (3,596)          -                -                     (18,614)       

      Developers and other -                       -                  -                   -                  8,509           -                -                     8,509          

      Reduction of plant cost through contributions -                       -                  -                   -                  (5,367)          -                -                     (5,367)         

                 Total contributions (15,018)            -                  -                   (15,018)       (454)             -                -                     (15,472)       

Change in net position 50,017              1,370          -                   51,387         127,916       102           -                     179,405      

Net position, beginning of year, as restated 565,197            132,718      -                   697,915       1,141,830    4,156        -                     1,843,901   

Net position - end of period 615,214$          134,088$    -$                 749,302$     1,269,746$  4,258$      -$                   2,023,306$ 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

57



JEA Page 14

Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2015

Operations:
   Receipts from customers 293,200$          
   Other receipts 6,742                
   Payments to suppliers (147,336)          
   Payments to employees (36,089)            
          Net cash provided by operating activities 116,517            

Noncapital and related financing activities:
   Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (18,823)            
   Other revenues, net 463                   
           Net cash used in noncapital financing activities (18,360)            

Capital and related financing activities:
   Acquisition and construction of capital assets (43,857)            

   Proceeds from sales of property 48                     
   Gain/(Loss) on disposal of assets 69                     
   Repayment of debt principal (187,501)          
   Interest paid on debt (91,130)            

Debt issue costs and discounts (17)                   
   Contribution from developers and others 2,601                
          Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (319,787)          

Investing activities:
  Purchase of investments (249,348)          
  Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments 173,536            
  Investment income 1,561                
  Distributions from The Energy Authority 118                   
          Net cash used in investing activities (74,133)            

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (295,763)          
Cash and cash equivalents at October 1, 2015 636,074            
Cash and cash equivalents at November 30, 2015 340,311$          

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
  operating activities:

Operating Income: 73,251$            

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
    to net cash provided by operating activities:

       Depreciation and amortization 60,574              
       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (2,521)              
       Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:

Accounts receivable 60,435              
Accounts receivable, restricted 980                   
Inventories (8,468)              
Other assets (2,237)              
Accounts and expenses payable (24,564)            
Liabilities payable, restricted (9,465)              
Other liabilities (31,468)            

          Net cash provided by operating activities 116,517$          

Non-cash activity:

   Contribution of capital assets from developers 4,342$              

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

58



JEA Page 15
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2015

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination 
of Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 

Fund  Eliminations Total JEA
Operations:
   Receipts from customers 194,681$          47,642$       (15,732)$     226,591$     66,827$      1,723$      (1,941)$       293,200$      
   Other receipts 5,726                -                    -                  5,726           1,649$        -                (633)            6,742            
   Payments to suppliers (105,951)           (46,668)        15,732        (136,887)      (12,491)$     (532)          2,574          (147,336)      
   Payments to employees (23,604)             (3,753)          -                  (27,357)        (8,654)$       (78)            -                  (36,089)         
          Net cash provided by operating activities 70,852              (2,779)          -                  68,073         47,331        1,113        -                  116,517        

Noncapital and related financing activities:
   Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (15,153)             -                    -                  (15,153)        (3,670)         -                -                  (18,823)         
   Other revenues, net (14)                    -                    -                  (14)               477             -                -                  463               
           Net cash used in noncapital financing activities (15,167)             -                    -                  (15,167)        (3,193)         -                -                  (18,360)         

Capital and related financing activities:
   Acquisition and construction of capital assets (24,941)             -                    -                  (24,941)        (18,802)       (114)          -                  (43,857)         
   Proceeds from sales of property -                        -                    -                  -                   48               -                -                  48                 
   Gain/(Loss) on disposal of assets 69                      -                    -                  69                -                  -                -                  69                 
   Repayment of debt principal (98,765)             (50,946)        -                  (149,711)      (36,180)       (1,610)      -                  (187,501)      
   Interest paid on debt (46,273)             (11,438)        -                  (57,711)        (32,714)       (705)          -                  (91,130)         

Debt issue costs and discounts (17)                    -                    -                  (17)               -                  -                -                  (17)                
   Contribution from developers and others -                        -                    -                  -                   2,601          -                -                  2,601            
          Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (169,927)           (62,384)        -                  (232,311)      (85,047)       (2,429)      -                  (319,787)      

Investing activities:
  Purchase of investments (137,564)           (81,862)        -                  (219,426)      (29,922)       -                -                  (249,348)      
  Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments 103,957            86,771          -                  190,728       (17,192)       -                -                  173,536        
  Investment income 887                   386               -                  1,273           287             1               -                  1,561            
  Distributions from The Energy Authority 118                   -                    -                  118              -                  -                -                  118               
          Net cash used in investing activities (32,602)             5,295            -                  (27,307)        (46,827)       1               -                  (74,133)         

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (146,844)           (59,868)        -                  (206,712)      (87,736)       (1,315)      -                  (295,763)      
Cash and cash equivalents at October 1, 2015 316,079            139,918       -                  455,997       171,803      8,274        -                  636,074        
Cash and cash equivalents at November 30, 2015 169,235$         80,050$      -$               249,285$    84,067$     6,959$      -$               340,311$     

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
  operating activities:

Operating Income: 44,401$            4,945$          -$                49,346$       23,502$      403$         -$                73,251$        

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
    to net cash provided by operating activities:

       Depreciation and amortization 31,106              7,126            -                  38,232         21,959$      383           -                  60,574          
       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (436)                  (1,939)          -                  (2,375)          (146)$          -                -                  (2,521)           
       Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:

Accounts receivable 51,569              8,256            -                  59,825         282$           328           -                  60,435          
Accounts receivable, restricted 1,300                -                    -                  1,300           (320)$          -                -                  980               
Inventories (4,704)               (3,617)          -                  (8,321)          (147)$          -                -                  (8,468)           
Other assets (1,809)               -                    -                  (1,809)          (428)$          -                -                  (2,237)           
Accounts and expenses payable (17,630)             (7,802)          -                  (25,432)        866$           2               -                  (24,564)         
Liabilities payable, restricted -                        (9,465)          -                  (9,465)          -$                -                -                  (9,465)           
Other liabilities (32,945)             (283)             -                  (33,228)        1,763$        (3)              -                  (31,468)         

          Net cash provided by operating activities 70,852$            (2,779)$        -$                68,073$       47,331$      1,113$      -$                116,517$      

Non-cash activity:

   Contribution of capital assets from developers -$                      -$                  -$                -$                 4,342$        -$              -$                4,342$          

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

59



JEA Page 16

Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2014 restated

Operations:
   Receipts from customers 323,063$          
   Other receipts 5,885                
   Payments to suppliers (142,132)           
   Payments to employees (36,473)             
          Net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities 150,343            

Noncapital and related financing activities:
   Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (18,428)             
           Net cash used in noncapital financing activities (18,428)             

Capital and related financing activities:
   Acquisition and construction of capital assets (32,652)             
   Proceeds from sales of property 44                     
   Debt issue costs and discounts (140)                  
   Defeasance of debt 3                       
   Repayment of debt principal (256,630)           
   Interest paid on debt (96,200)             
   Contribution from developers and others 3,142               
          Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (382,433)           

Investing activities:
  Purchase of investments (371,837)           
  Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments 220,968            
  Investment income 1,267                
  Distributions from The Energy Authority (138)                  
          Net cash used in investing activities (149,740)           

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (400,258)           
Cash and cash equivalents at October 1, 2014 589,622            
Cash and cash equivalents at November 30, 2014 189,364$          

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
  operating activities:

Operating Income: 72,127$            

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
    to net cash provided by operating activities:

       Depreciation and amortization 62,694              
       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (1,784)               
       Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:

Accounts receivable 23,439              
Accounts receivable, restricted 131                   
Inventories 13,908              
Other assets (1,697)               
Accounts and expenses payable (19,868)             
Liabilities payable, restricted (6,926)               
Other liabilities 8,319                

          Net cash provided by operating activities 150,343$          

Non-cash activity:

   Contribution of capital assets from developers 5,367$              

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

60



JEA Page 17
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2014 restated

 Electric 
System and 
Bulk Power 

Supply System 
 SJRPP 
System 

 Elimination of 
Inter- 

company 
transactions 

 Total 
Electric 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 Water and 
Sewer 

Enterprise 
Fund 

 District 
Energy 
System 
Fund  Eliminations Total JEA

Operations:
   Receipts from customers 227,827$         56,751$     (25,183)$       259,395$      65,009$      1,632$     (2,973)$       323,063$      
   Other receipts 4,457               -                 -                    4,457            1,846          -               (418)            5,885            
   Payments to suppliers (99,143)            (59,191)      25,183          (133,151)       (11,576)       (796)         3,391          (142,132)       
   Payments to employees (23,603)            (3,863)        -                    (27,466)         (8,925)         (82)           -                  (36,473)         
          Net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities 109,538           (6,303)        -                    103,235        46,354        754          -                  150,343        

Noncapital and related financing activities:
   Contribution to General Fund, City of Jacksonville, Florida (14,786)            -                 -                    (14,786)         (3,642)         -               -                  (18,428)         
           Net cash used in noncapital financing activities (14,786)            -                 -                    (14,786)         (3,642)         -               -                  (18,428)         

Capital and related financing activities:
   Acquisition and construction of capital assets (17,369)            -                 -                    (17,369)         (15,257)       (26)           -                  (32,652)         
   Proceeds from sales of property 31                    -                 -                    31                 13               -               -                  44                 
   Debt issue costs and discounts -                       (3)               -                    (3)                  (137)            -               -                  (140)              
   Defeasance of debt -                       1                -                    1                   2                 -               -                  3                   
   Repayment of debt principal (78,615)            (132,085)    -                    (210,700)       (44,325)       (1,605)      -                  (256,630)       
   Interest paid on debt (49,342)            (14,586)      -                    (63,928)         (31,564)       (708)         -                  (96,200)         
   Contribution from developers and others -                       -                 -                    -                    3,142          -               -                  3,142            
          Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (145,295)          (146,673)    -                    (291,968)       (88,126)       (2,339)      -                  (382,433)       

Investing activities:
  Purchase of investments (134,137)          (122,776)    -                    (256,913)       (114,924)     -               -                  (371,837)       
  Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments 95,003             76,189       -                    171,192        49,776        -               -                  220,968        
  Investment income 757                  256            -                    1,013            253             1              -                  1,267            
  Distributions from The Energy Authority (138)                 -                 -                    (138)              -                  -               -                  (138)              
          Net cash used in investing activities (38,515)            (46,331)      -                    (84,846)         (64,895)       1              -                  (149,740)       

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (89,058)            (199,307)    -                    (288,365)       (110,309)     (1,584)      -                  (400,258)       
Cash and cash equivalents at October 1, 2014 177,432           267,940     -                    445,372        135,920      8,330       -                  589,622        
Cash and cash equivalents at November 30, 2014 88,374$          68,633$    -$                 157,007$     25,611$     6,746$     -$               189,364$     

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
  operating activities:

Operating Income: 44,758$           6,028$       -$                  50,786$        21,005$      336$        -$                72,127$        

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
    to net cash provided by operating activities:

       Depreciation and amortization 33,264             7,126         -                    40,390          21,925        379          -                  62,694          
       Recognition of deferred costs and revenues, net (625)                 (1,145)        -                    (1,770)           (14)              -               -                  (1,784)           
       Changes in noncash assets and noncash liabilities:

Accounts receivable 24,808             (463)           -                    24,345          (937)            31            -                  23,439          
Accounts receivable, restricted (228)                 -                 -                    (228)              359             -               -                  131               
Inventories 1,961               11,888       -                    13,849          59               -               -                  13,908          
Other assets (1,221)              -                 -                    (1,221)           (476)            -               -                  (1,697)           
Accounts and expenses payable 1,492               (22,598)      -                    (21,106)         1,234          4              -                  (19,868)         
Liabilities payable, restricted -                       (6,926)        -                    (6,926)           -                  -               -                  (6,926)           
Other liabilities 5,329               (213)           -                    5,116            3,199          4              -                  8,319            

          Net cash provided by operating activities 109,538$         (6,303)$      -$                  103,235$      46,354$      754$        -$                150,343$      

Non-cash activity:

   Contribution of capital assets from developers -$                     -$               -$                  -$                  5,367$        -$             -$                5,367$          

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

61



JEA Page 18
Electric System 
Changes in Debt Service, R & R and Construction Funds 
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2015 and November 30, 2014 restated

Renewal Renewal
Debt and Debt and

service replacement Construction service replacement Construction
funds funds funds funds funds funds

Beginning balance 211,749$          148,459$          4$                     194,776$          148,110$          43$                   

Transfer from:
  Revenue fund 31,202              26,452              4                       31,916              24,706              -                        
Proceeds from property sales -                        69                     -                        -                        31                     -                        
        Total additions 31,202              26,521              4                       31,916              24,737              -                        
Deductions:
Increase in utility plant -                        9,406                1                       -                        11,683              3                       
Interest/principal payments from sinking funds 142,390            -                        -                          125,226            -                        -                        
Decrease in accounts payable -                        12,517              4                       -                        5,662                11                     
Loss from property sales -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
        Total deductions 142,390            21,923              5                       125,226            17,345              14                     

Ending balance 100,561$          153,057$          3$                     101,466$          155,502$          29$                   

Renewal and replacement fund:
  Cash & investments 151,610$          154,074$          
  Accounts / notes receivable:

  Accounts receivable 1,345                1,270                
  Street light & other customer loans 102                   158                   

153,057$          155,502$          

Construction fund:
  Generation projects 4$                     4$                     
  T& D and other capital projects (1)                      24                     
  Accounts receivable -                        1                       

3$                     29$                   

November 30, 2015 November 30, 2014

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

62



JEA Page 19
Water and Sewer System
Changes in Debt Service, R & R and Construction Funds 
(in thousands - unaudited) for the two month(s) ended November 30, 2015 and November 30, 2014 restated

Renewal Renewal
Debt and Debt and

Service Replacement Construction Environmental Service Replacement Construction Environmental
Funds Funds Funds Fund Funds Funds Funds Fund

Beginning balance 176,569$       149,130$       664$              -$                    191,848$       142,417$       670$              -$                     

Additions:
Transfer from:
   Revenue fund 16,038           25,499           -                     3,612              17,253           21,737           -                     3,481                
Proceeds from property sales -                     48                  -                     -                      -                     13                  -                     -                       
Contribution in aid of construction -                     2,601             -                     -                      -                     3,142             -                     -                       
        Total additions 16,038           28,148           -                     3,612              17,253           24,892           -                     3,481                
Deductions:
Increase in utility plant -                     5,425             -                     -                      -                     5,478             -                     -                       
Interest/principal payments from sinking funds 67,723           -                     -                     -                      75,030           -                     -                     -                       
Transfer to:
   Revenue fund -                     -                     -                     3,612              -                     -                     -                     14                     
Decrease in accounts payable -                     12,138           -                     -                      -                     9,782             -                     -                       

        Total deductions 67,723           17,563           -                     3,612              75,030           15,260           -                     14                     

Ending balance 124,884$       159,715$       664$              -$                    134,071$       152,049$       670$              3,467$              
 

 
 
Recap:

Renewal and replacement fund:
Cash & investments 157,758$       151,128$       
Accounts / notes receivable:
Accounts receivable 1,937             896                
Notes receivable 20                  25                  

159,715$      152,049$       

Construction fund:
Construction reserves -$               -$               
Accounts receivable -                     -                     
Project funds 664                670                

664$             670$              

Environmental fund
Cash & investments -                      3,467                

-$               3,467$             

November 30, 2015 November 30, 2014

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

63



Page 20
JEA
Electric System Month

Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance

November 30, 2015 and 2014 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

Fuel Related Revenues & Expenses

Fuel Rate Revenues $ 509,884,201          $ 35,522,617        $ 34,645,147        -2.47% 38,613,133        -10.28%

Fuel Expense and Purchased Power:

Fuel Expense - Electric System 288,573,382          16,603,565        13,187,818        16,775,825        

Fuel Expense - SJRPP 114,020,023          9,599,000          7,650,961          12,101,431        

Other Purchased Power 81,016,238            5,840,685          6,134,564          7,293,635          

    Subtotal Energy Expense 483,609,643          32,043,250        26,973,342        15.82% 36,170,891        25.43%

Transfer to (from) Rate Stabilization, Net 25,254,789            -                        7,617,618          -                        

Fuel Related Uncollectibles 1,019,769              84,981               54,186               50,867               

Total 509,884,201          32,128,231        34,645,147        -7.83% 36,221,757        4.35%

Fuel Balance -                            3,394,386          -                        2,391,376          

Nonfuel Related Revenues 

Base Rate Revenues 738,360,001          51,440,071        55,144,770        53,238,266        

Conservation Charge Revenue 989,059                 68,906               24,868               18,280               

Environmental Charge Revenue 7,686,000              535,468             563,848             545,723             

Investment Income 3,776,585              314,715             410,307             339,315             

Natural Gas Revenue Pass Through 12,491,417            1,040,951          9,959                 -                        

Other Revenues 35,447,663            2,953,972          2,287,194          2,154,068          

Total 798,750,725          56,354,083        58,440,945        3.70% 56,295,652        3.81%

Nonfuel Related Expenses

Non-Fuel O&M 200,567,073          15,853,191        14,465,923        15,112,212        
DSM / Conservation O&M 7,545,897              572,005             494,759             255,875             

Environmental O&M 2,442,000              203,500             (16,945)              6,803                 

Net Transfer to Rate Stabilization - DSM (256,838)                (21,403)              (32,155)              163,434             

Transfer to Environmental Fund/RSF 5,244,000              437,000             580,792             538,920             

Natural Gas Expense Pass Through 12,144,117            1,010,434          20,856               8,253                 

Debt Principal - Electric System 89,845,000            7,487,083          8,016,250          7,912,917          

Debt Interest  - Electric System 107,287,899          8,940,658          7,996,148          8,610,399          

R&R - Electric System 66,155,208            5,512,934          5,197,867          5,460,179          

Operating Capital Outlay 96,337,682            8,028,140          8,028,140          6,892,829          

City Contribution Expense 91,720,182            7,643,348          7,643,348          7,509,050          

Taxes & Uncollectibles 1,703,452              141,954             102,149             87,133               

Emergency Reserve 5,000,000              -                        -                        -                        

Nonfuel Purchased Power:

* SJRPP D/S Principal 37,568,750            3,130,729          2,331,563          2,958,177          

* SJRPP D/S Interest 19,174,301            1,597,858          1,430,297          1,695,584          

** Other Non-Fuel Purchased Power 56,272,002            4,689,334          1,718,542          1,989,440          

Total Nonfuel Expenses 798,750,725          65,226,767        57,977,534        11.11% 59,201,205        2.07%

.

Non-Fuel Balance -                            (8,872,683)         463,411             (2,905,552)         

Total Balance -                            (5,478,297)         463,411             (514,177)            

Total Revenues 1,308,634,926       91,876,700        93,086,092        1.32% 94,908,785        -1.92%

Total Expenses 1,308,634,926       97,354,997        92,622,681        4.86% 95,422,962        2.93%

KWH Sold - Territorial 12,600,000,000     877,816,903      923,705,000      5.23% 895,617,000      3.14%

KWH Sold - Off System -                            -                        5,062,000          12,419,000        

12,600,000,000     877,816,903      928,767,000      5.80% 908,036,000      2.28%

* Gross debt service

** Includes transmission capacity, SJRPP and Scherer R & R, O & M  and Investment Income.  

Prior Year Month

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

64



Page 21
JEA
Electric System Year-To-Date
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 30, 2015 and 2014 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

Fuel Related Revenues & Expenses

Fuel Rate Revenues 509,884,201          76,015,524        24,371,727        -67.94% 80,479,660        -69.72%

-                                                                       

Fuel Expense and Purchased Power:

Fuel Expense - Electric System 288,573,382          34,463,513        31,751,562        39,879,124        

Fuel Expense - SJRPP 114,020,023          20,482,000        16,578,466        23,536,451        

Other Purchased Power 81,016,238            14,607,389        10,398,971        10,261,511        

    Subtotal Energy Expense 483,609,643          69,552,903        58,728,998        15.56% 73,677,086        20.29%

Transfer to (from) Rate Stabilization, Net 25,254,789            -                        (34,390,377)       3,999,579          

Fuel Related Uncollectibles 1,019,769              169,961             33,106               117,270             

Total 509,884,201          69,722,864        24,371,727        65.04% 77,793,935        68.67%

Fuel Balance -                            6,292,660          -                        2,685,726          

Nonfuel Related Revenues 

Base Rate Revenues 738,360,001          110,077,587      110,255,554      110,991,200      

Conservation Charge Revenue 989,059                 147,453             62,853               58,157               

Environmental Charge Revenue 7,686,000              1,145,859          1,147,869          1,137,752          

Investment Income 3,776,585              629,431             893,876             680,081             

Natural Gas Revenue Pass Through 12,491,417            2,081,903          17,563               -                        

Other Revenues 35,447,663            5,907,944          5,040,508          5,263,505          

Total 798,750,725          119,990,176      117,418,222      -2.14% 118,130,695      -0.60%

Nonfuel Related Expenses

Non-Fuel O&M 200,567,073          32,585,722        26,569,287        28,450,073        

DSM / Conservation O&M 7,545,897              1,144,010          582,209             339,705             

Environmental O&M 2,442,000              407,000             (63,044)              82,703               

Net Transfer to Rate Stabilization - DSM (256,838)                (42,806)              429,240             639,554             

Transfer to Environmental Fund/RSF 5,244,000              874,000             1,210,913          1,055,049          

Natural Gas Expense Pass Through 12,144,117            2,020,868          41,991               8,253                 

Debt Principal - Electric System 89,845,000            14,974,167        16,032,500        15,825,833        

Debt Interest  - Electric System 107,287,899          17,881,317        16,026,149        17,185,940        

R&R - Electric System 66,155,208            11,025,868        10,395,733        10,920,358        

Operating Capital Outlay 96,337,682            16,056,280        16,056,280        13,785,658        

City Contribution Expense 91,720,182            15,286,698        15,286,697        15,018,100        

Taxes & Uncollectibles 1,703,452              283,909             231,129             195,730             

Emergency Reserve 5,000,000              -                        -                        -                        

Nonfuel Purchased Power:

* SJRPP D/S Principal 37,568,750            6,261,458          4,663,125          5,916,354          
* SJRPP D/S Interest 19,174,301            3,195,717          2,860,595          3,391,169          
** Other Non-Fuel Purchased Power 56,272,002            9,378,667          6,626,212          4,718,835          

Total Nonfuel Expenses 798,750,725          131,332,873      116,949,015      10.95% 117,533,314      0.50%

Non-Fuel Balance -                            (11,342,697)       469,207             597,381             

Total Balance -                            (5,050,038)         469,207             3,283,106          

Total Revenues 1,308,634,926       196,005,700      141,789,949      -27.66% 198,610,355      -28.61%

Total Expenses 1,308,634,926       201,055,737      141,320,742      29.71% 195,327,249      27.65%

KWH Sold - Territorial 12,600,000,000     1,878,457,110   1,876,220,000   -0.12% 1,867,212,000   0.48%

KWH Sold - Off System -                            -                        11,230,000        28,434,000        
12,600,000,000     1,878,457,110 1,887,450,000 0.48% 1,895,646,000   -0.43%

* Gross debt service
** Includes transmission capacity, SJRPP and Scherer R & R, O & M  and Investment Income.  

Prior Year-To-Date

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

65



Page 22

JEA
Water and Sewer System
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 30, 2015 and 2014 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

REVENUES
Water & Sewer Revenues 393,928,271$        31,399,605$    29,806,527$    30,429,058$    
Capacity & Extension Fees 17,000,000            1,416,667        1,058,203        1,522,119        
Investment Income 2,759,926              229,994           231,200           254,022           
Other Income 14,769,077            5,100,282        1,494,771        891,490           
Total 428,457,274          38,146,548      32,590,701      -14.56% 33,096,689      -1.53%

EXPENSES
O & M Expenses 138,367,616          11,188,288      9,799,969        10,445,742      
Debt Principal - Water & Sewer 33,875,000            2,822,917        2,822,916        3,015,000        
Debt Interest - Water & Sewer 75,780,149            6,315,012        5,564,382        5,919,311        
R&R - Water & Sewer 20,825,400            1,735,450        1,735,450        1,722,504        
Operating Capital Outlay 97,524,604            8,029,307        8,029,307        6,863,176        
Operating Capital Outlay - Capacity/Extension 17,000,000            1,416,667        1,058,203        1,522,119        
Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental 20,758,150            1,729,846        1,658,194        1,613,508        
City Contribution Expense 22,467,356            1,872,280        1,872,280        1,798,245        
Uncollectibles & Fees 858,999                 71,583             50,000             50,463             
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000              -                       -                       -                       
Total  Expenses 428,457,274          35,181,350      32,590,701      7.36% 32,950,068      1.09%

Total Balance -$                      2,965,198$     -$                146,621$         

Sales kgals
Water 34,650,000            2,677,712        2,640,892        -1.38% 2,596,729        1.70%
Sewer 26,985,000            1,956,432        1,784,646        -8.78% 1,889,368        -5.54%
Total 61,635,000            4,634,144      4,425,538      -4.50% 4,486,097        -1.35%

Prior Year to Date
ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance

2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

REVENUES
Water & Sewer Revenues 393,928,271$        64,564,327$    65,030,139$    64,450,221$    
Capacity & Extension Fees 17,000,000            2,833,333        2,600,733        3,142,067        
Investment Income 2,759,926              459,988           438,125           493,933           
Other Income 14,769,077            5,867,590        2,869,298        1,846,584        
Total 428,457,274          73,725,238      70,938,295      -3.78% 69,932,805      1.44%

EXPENSES
O & M Expenses 138,367,616          22,396,147      18,477,788      19,841,960      
Debt Principal - Water & Sewer 33,875,000            5,645,833        5,645,833        6,030,000        
Debt Interest - Water & Sewer 75,780,149            12,630,025      11,142,556      11,866,967      
R&R - Water & Sewer 20,825,400            3,470,900        3,470,900        3,445,008        
Operating Capital Outlay 97,524,604            22,029,308      22,029,307      18,291,193      
Operating Capital Outlay - Capacity/Extension 17,000,000            2,833,333        2,600,733        3,142,067        
Operating Capital Outlay - Environmental 20,758,150            3,459,692        3,499,701        3,467,033        
City Contribution Expense 22,467,356            3,744,559        3,744,559        3,596,490        
Uncollectibles & Fees 858,999                 143,166           109,847           105,463           
Emergency Reserve 1,000,000              -                       -                       -                       
Total  Expenses 428,457,274          76,352,963      70,721,224      7.38% 69,786,181      -1.34%

Total Balance -$                       (2,627,725)$    217,071$         146,624$         

Sales kgals
Water 34,650,000            5,681,666        5,761,677        1.41% 5,647,850        2.02%
Sewer 26,985,000            4,314,809        4,331,842        0.39% 4,338,585        -0.16%
Total 61,635,000            9,996,475        10,093,519      0.97% 9,986,435        1.07%

Prior Year MonthMonth

Year-To-Date 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

66



Page 23

JEA
District Energy System
Budget vs. Actual ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
November 30, 2015 and 2014 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

REVENUES
Revenues 9,089,118$           788,952$    583,324$     760,895$    
Investment Income -                           -                 388             408             
Total 9,089,118             788,952      583,712      -26.01% 761,303      -23.33%

EXPENSES
O & M Expenses 5,175,137             389,652      386,138      373,111      
Debt Principal - DES 1,625,000             135,417      135,417      134,167      
Debt Interest - DES 1,398,980             116,582      116,582      117,442      
R&R - DES 457,185                38,099        36,596        36,229        
Operating Capital Outlay 432,816                36,068        -                  -                  
Total  Expenses 9,089,118             715,818      674,733      5.74% 660,949      -2.09%

Total Balance -$                    73,134$     (91,021)$    100,354$    

ANNUAL BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL Variance ACTUAL Variance
2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

REVENUES
Revenues 9,089,118$           1,665,133$ 1,395,492$  1,601,247$ 
Investment Income -                           -                 838             783             
Total 9,089,118             1,665,133   1,396,330    -16.14% 1,602,030   -12.84%

EXPENSES
O & M Expenses 5,175,137             848,209      607,741      884,414      
Debt Principal - DES 1,625,000             270,833      270,833      268,333      
Debt Interest - DES 1,398,980             233,163      233,163      234,883      
R&R - DES 457,185                76,198        73,192        72,458        
Operating Capital Outlay 432,816                72,136        -                  -                  
Total  Expenses 9,089,118             1,500,539   1,184,929    21.03% 1,460,088   18.85%

Total Balance -$                    164,594$   211,401$    141,942$    

Prior Year MonthMonth

Prior-Year-To-DateYear-To-Date 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

67



JEA Page 24

Electric System

Schedules of Debt Service Coverage

(in thousands - unaudited)

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues:

Electric 86,648$           96,139$           175,862$         197,324$         
Investment income (1) 288                  214                  650                  433                  
Earnings from The Energy Authority 297                  (206)                 208                  (41)                   
Other, net (2) 1,975               1,876               4,410               4,677               

Total revenues 89,208             98,023             181,130           202,393           

Operating expenses (3):
Fuel 13,188             16,776             31,752             39,879             
Purchased power (4) 19,703             26,227             41,658             48,670             
Other operations and maintenance 13,805             14,102             26,263             27,780             
State utility taxes and franchise fees 4,451               4,170               7,214               9,780               

Total operating expenses 51,147             61,275             106,887           126,109           
Net revenues 38,061$           36,748$           74,243$           76,284$           

Debt service: 6,525$             6,947$             13,055$           13,897$           
Less: investment income on sinking fund (126)                 (130)                 (252)                 (261)                 
Less: Build America Bonds subsidy (126)                 (126)                 (253)                 (252)                 

Debt service requirement 6,273$             6,691$             12,550$           13,384$           

Senior debt service coverage (5), (min 1.20x) 6.07                 x 5.49                 x 5.92                 x 5.70                 x

Net revenues (from above): 38,061$           36,748$           74,243$           76,284$           

Debt service requirement (from above): 6,273$             6,691$             12,550$           13,384$           
Plus: aggregate subordinated debt service on outstanding subordinated bonds 8,177               8,193               16,353             16,386             
Less: Build America Bonds subsidy (174)                 (174)                 (347)                 (348)                 
Total debt service requirement and aggregate subordinated debt service 14,276$           14,710$           28,556$           29,422$           

Senior and subordinated debt service coverage (6), (min 1.15x) 2.67 x 2.50 x 2.60 x 2.59 x

Fixed charge coverage (7) 1.86                 x 1.72                 x 1.81                 x 1.79                 x

(1)   Excludes investment income on sinking funds.
(2)   Excludes the Build America Bonds subsidy.
(3)   Excludes depreciation.
(4)   In accordance with the requirements of the Electric System Resolution, all the contract debt payments from the Electric System to the SJRPP and Bulk
        Power Supply System with respect to the use by the Electric System of the capacity and output of the SJRPP and Bulk Power Systems are reflected as a
        purchased power expense on these schedules.  These schedules do not include revenues of the SJRPP and Bulk Power Supply System, except that the
        purchased power expense is net of interest income on funds maintained under the SJRPP and Bulk Power Supply System resolutions.
(5)   Net revenues divided by debt service requirement.  Minimum annual coverage is 1.20x.
(6)   Net revenues divided by total debt service requirement and aggregate subordinated debt service.  Minimum annual coverage is 1.15x
(7)   Net revenues plus JEA's share of SJRPP's and Bulk Power Supply System's debt service less city contribution divided by the sum of the adjusted 
       debt service requirement and JEA's share of SJRPP's and Bulk Power Supply System's debt service.

November
Month Year-To-Date

November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

68



JEA Page 25
Bulk Power Supply System
Schedules of Debt Service Coverage
(in thousands - unaudited)

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues:

JEA 4,266$             5,111$             11,378$           9,441$             
Investment income 10                    9                      20                    17                    

Total revenues 4,276               5,120               11,398             9,458               

Operating expenses (1):
Fuel 2,500               3,173               5,157               5,381               
Other operations and maintenance 1,056               1,064               2,092               2,218               

Total operating expenses 3,556               4,237               7,249               7,599               
Net revenues 720$                883$                4,149$             1,859$             

Aggregate Debt Service 897$                817$                1,793$             1,633$             
Less: Build America Bonds subsidy (61)                   (64)                   (123)                 (127)                 

Aggregate debt service 836$                753$                1,670$             1,506$             

Debt service coverage (2) 0.86                 x 1.17                 x 2.48                 x 1.23                 x

(1) Excludes all current expenses paid or accrued to the extent that such expenses are to be paid from revenues.
(2) Net revenues divided by aggregate debt service. Minimum annual coverage is 1.15x.

November November
Month Year-To-Date

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

69



JEA Page 26

St. Johns River Power Park System
Schedule of Debt Service Coverage - 1st Resolution
(in thousands - unaudited)

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues:
    JEA 9,728$             14,355$           21,233$           28,600$           
    FPL 11,547             12,337             24,316             24,367             
    Investment income 332                  287                  650                  614                  

                  Total revenues 21,607             26,979             46,199             53,581             

Operating expenses (1):
     Fuel 14,399             19,618             30,994             37,913             
     Other operations and maintenance 2,321               2,390               5,431               5,725               
                 Total operating expenses 16,720             22,008             36,425             43,638             
Net revenues 4,887$             4,971$             9,774$             9,943$             

Aggregate debt service 4,344$             4,419$             8,687$             8,838$             

Debt service coverage (2) 1.13                 x 1.12                 x 1.13                 x 1.13                 x

(1) Excludes depreciation.
(2) Net revenues divided by aggregate debt service.  Semiannual minimum coverage is 1.25x.

JEA 
St. Johns River Power Park System
Schedule of Debt Service Coverage - 2nd Resolution
(in thousands - unaudited)

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues 1,047$             1,892$             2,094$             3,784$             

Operating expenses -                      -                      -                      -                      

Net revenues 1,047$             1,892$             2,094$             3,784$             

Aggregate debt service 1,081$             1,926$             2,162$             3,852$             
   Less:  Build America Bonds subsidy (34)                   (34)                   (68)                   (68)                   
Aggregate debt service 1,047$             1,892$             2,094$             3,784$             

Debt service coverage (1) 1.00 x 1.00 x 1.00 x 1.00 x

(1) Net revenues divided by aggregate debt service.  Semiannual minimum coverage is 1.15x.

Month Year-To-Date
November November

Month Year-To-Date
November November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

70



JEA Page 27
Water and Sewer System
Schedule of Debt Service Coverage
(in thousands - unaudited)
 

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues:
     Water 12,251$           12,186$           25,142$           24,837$           
     Water capacity fees (1) 396                  500                  960                  1,116               
     Sewer 16,559             17,300             37,841             37,628             
     Sewer capacity fees (1) 663                  1,022               1,641               2,026               
     Investment Income   235                  259                  445                  505                  
     Other (2)  1,284               687                  2,446               1,429               

Total revenues 31,388             31,954             68,475             67,541             

Operating & Maintenance Expenses:
     Operations and maintenance (3) 10,076             10,585             19,879             21,230             

Total operating expenses 10,076             10,585             19,879             21,230             
Net revenues 21,312$           21,369$           48,596$           46,311$           

Aggregate debt service: 7,083$             7,643$             14,166$           15,285$           
Less:  Build America Bonds subsidy (209)                 (207)                 (417)                 (415)                 

Aggregate debt service: 6,874$             7,436$             13,749$           14,870$           

Senior debt service coverage (4), (min 1.25x) 3.10                 x 2.87                 x 3.53                 x 3.11                 x

Net revenues (from above) 21,312$           21,369$           48,596$           46,311$           

Aggregate debt service (from above) 6,874$             7,436$             13,749$           14,870$           
     Plus: aggregate subordinated debt service on outstanding subordinated debt 1,028               1,018               2,057               2,036               

Total aggregate debt service and aggregate subordinated debt service 7,902$             8,454$             15,806$           16,906$           

Senior and subordinated debt service coverage (5) 2.70                 x 2.53                 x 3.07                 x 2.74                 x

Fixed charge coverage 2.46                 x 2.32                 x 2.84                 x 2.53                 x

(1) Effective October 1, 2001, the Water and Sewer Bond Resolution was amended to include capacity fees in total revenues.  Had such capacity fees not 
      been included in the calculation for the year-to-date periods ending November 2015 and 2014, then the debt service coverage would have been 2.91x and 2.55x.
(2) Excludes the Build America Bonds subsidy.
(3) Excludes depreciation.
(4) Net revenues divided by aggregate debt service.  Minimum annual coverage is 1.25x.
(5) Net revenues divided by total aggregate debt service and aggregate subordinated debt service.  Minimum annual coverage is either 1.00x aggregate debt 
      service and aggregate subordinated debt service (excluding capacity charges) or the sum of 1.00x aggregate debt service and 1.20x aggregate 
      subordinated debt service (including capacity charges).  Based on the first requirement, minimum annual coverage is 2.91x and 2.55x.  Based on the 
      second requirement, net revenues must exceed 100% of aggregate debt service and 120% of aggregate subordinated debt service, or $16,217
      and $17,313 for the year-to-date period ending November 2015 and 2014.

November November
Month Year-To-Date

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

71



JEA Page 28
District Energy System
Schedule of Debt Service Coverage
(in thousands - unaudited)

2015 2014 restated 2015 2014 restated
Revenues:
     Service revenues 583$                761$                1,395$             1,601$             
     Investment income   -                      -                      1                      1                      
                  Total revenues 583                  761                  1,396               1,602               

Operating expenses 386                  375                  609                  886                  
Net revenues 197$                386$                787$                716$                

Aggregate debt service (2) 252$                252$                504$                503$                

Debt service coverage (3) (min 1.15x) 0.78                 x 1.53                 x 1.56                 x 1.42                 x

(1) Excludes depreciation.
(2) On June 19, 2013, the closing date of the District Energy System Refunding Revenue Bonds, 2013 Series A, the JEA covenanted to deposit into the
     2013 Series A Bonds Subaccount from Available Water and Sewer System Revenues an amount equal to the Aggregate DES Debt Service Deficiency
     that exists with respect to the 2013 Series A Bonds, in the event that the amount on deposit in the Debt Service Account in the Debt Service Fund in
     accordance with the District Energy System Resolution is less than Accrued Aggregate Debt Service as of the last Business Day of the then current month.
(3) Net Revenues divided by aggregate debt service. Minimum annual coverage is 1.15x.

Month Year-To-Date
November November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

72



JEA Page 29
Electric System, St. Johns River Power Park System and Scherer
Principal Amount of Debt Outstanding  and Average Interest Rates                                              

Par Amount Current
Principal Principal Portion of 

Issue/Average Coupon Rate Interest Rates Payment Dates Outstanding Long-Term Debt
Electric System - Fixed Rate Bonds

Series Three 2004 A 5.000% 2039 5,000$                     -$                       
Series Three 2005 B 4.750% 2033 100,000                   -                         
Series Three 2009 C 5.000% 2016-2017 15,730,000              12,375,000         
Series Three 2009 D 6.056% 2033-2044 45,955,000              -                         
Series Three 2010 A 4.000% 2016-2020 24,960,000              4,835,000          
Series Three 2010 C 4.000 - 4.500% 2021-2031 11,420,000              -                         
Series Three 2010 D 4.000 - 5.000% 2016-2038 92,100,000              5,265,000          
Series Three 2010 E 5.350 - 5.482% 2028-2040 34,255,000              -                         
Series Three 2012A 4.000 - 4.500% 2023-2033 60,750,000              -                         
Series Three 2012B 2.000 - 5.000% 2016-2039 133,390,000            620,000             
Series Three 2013A 2.500 - 5.000% 2016-2026 111,130,000          7,860,000          
Series Three 2013B 1.875 - 5.000% 2021-2038 7,600,000                -                         
Series Three 2013C 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2030 30,940,000              2,255,000          
Series Three 2014A 2.600 - 5.000% 2016-2034 47,565,000              1,855,000          
Series Three 2015A 2.500 - 5.000% 2016-2041 81,810,000              135,000             
Series Three 2015B 2.000 - 5.000% 2016-2031 42,355,000              6,350,000          
Total Fixed Rate Senior Bonds 740,065,000          41,550,000         
2009 Series A 5.625% 2029-2032 21,140,000              -                         
2009 Series D 5.000% 2017-2018 23,925,000              -                         
2009 Series E 4.000% 2016-2018 4,065,000                1,850,000          
2009 Series F 4.125 - 6.406% 2016-2034 65,600,000              930,000             
2009 Series G 4.000 - 5.000% 2016-2021 22,975,000              4,675,000          
2010 Series A 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2017 4,960,000                4,250,000          
2010 Series B 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2024 35,380,000              855,000             
2010 Series C 3.125 - 4.000% 2020-2027 15,925,000              -                         
2010 Series D 3.500 - 5.582% 2017-2027 45,575,000              -                         
2010 Series E 4.000% 2016 4,505,000                4,505,000          
2012 Series A 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2033 110,780,000            2,715,000          
2012 Series B 2.250 - 5.000% 2016-2037 105,800,000            2,355,000          
2013 Series A 2.500 - 5.000% 2017-2030 59,330,000              -                         
2013 Series B 2.500 - 5.000% 2016-2026 41,215,000              10,085,000         
2013 Series C 1.375 - 5.000% 2016-2038 88,605,000              590,000             
2013 Series D 2.625 - 5.250% 2016-2035 145,055,000            9,360,000          
2014 Series A 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2039 223,770,000            9,330,000          
Total Fixed Rate Subordinated Bonds 1,018,605,000       51,500,000         
Total Fixed Rate Electric System Bonds/4.561% 1,758,670,000       93,050,000         

Electric System - Variable Rate Bonds Current Interest Rates (1)
Series Three 2008 A 0.010% 2027-2036 51,680,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 B-1 0.410% 2016-2040 60,745,000              350,000             
Series Three 2008 B-2 0.010% 2025-2040 41,900,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 B-3 0.010% 2024-2036 37,000,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 B-4 0.410% 2016-2036 50,185,000              375,000             
Series Three 2008 C-1 0.010% 2024-2034 44,145,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 C-2 0.010% 2024-2034 43,900,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 C-3 0.060% 2030-2038 25,000,000              -                         
Series Three 2008 D-1 0.410% 2016-2036 113,840,000            2,420,000          
Total Variable Rate Senior Bonds 468,395,000          3,145,000          
Series 2000 A 0.040% 2021-2035 30,965,000              -                         
Series 2000 F-1 0.030% 2026-2030 37,200,000              -                         
Series 2000 F-2 0.035% 2026-2030 24,800,000              -                         
Series 2008 D 0.010% 2024-2038 39,455,000              -                         
Total Variable Rate Subordinated Bonds 132,420,000          -                         
Total Variable Rate Bonds 600,815,000          3,145,000          
Total Electric System Bonds 2,359,485,000       96,195,000         

St. Johns River Power Park - Fixed Rate Bonds
Issue 2 Series 17 4.700% 2019 100,000                   -                         
Issue 2 Series 18 4.500% 2018 50,000                     -                         
Issue 2 Series 19 4.600% 2017 100,000                   -                         
Issue 2 Series 20 4.500% 2021 100,000                   -                         
Issue 2 Series 21 5.000% 2021 5,000                       -                         
Issue 2 Series 22 4.000% 2019 5,000                       -                         
Issue 2 Series 23 3.000 - 5.000% 2017-2021 64,910,000              -                         
Issue 2 Series 24 4.000% 2017-2021 29,625,000              -                         
Issue 2 Series 25 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2021 42,195,000              42,150,000         
Issue 2 Series 26 2.000 - 5.000% 2019-2021 65,970,000              -                         
Issue 2 Series 27 1.888 - 2.505% 2019-2021 7,025,000                -                         
Issue 3 Series 1 4.500% 2037 100,000                   -                         
Issue 3 Series 2 5.000% 2034-2037 29,370,000              -                         
Issue 3 Series 4 3.875 - 5.450% 2016-2028 25,720,000              1,635,000          
Issue 3 Series 6 2.375 - 5.000% 2019-2037 91,330,000              -                         
Issue 3 Series 7 2.000 - 5.000% 2019-2033 79,500,000              -                         
Issue 3 Series 8 2.000 - 5.000% 2019-2039 57,895,000              -                         
Total Fixed Rate St. Johns River Power Park Bonds/4.120% 494,000,000          43,785,000         

Bulk Power Supply System, Scherer 4 Project - Fixed Rate Bonds -                              -                         
Series 2010A 3.900 - 5.920% 2016-2030 42,785,000              2,910,000          
Series 2014A 2.000 - 5.000% 2016-2038 69,185,000              3,135,000          
Total Fixed Rate Bulk Power Supply System Bonds/4.293% 111,970,000          6,045,000          
Weighted Average Cost(2) / Total Outstanding Debt 3.257% 2,965,455,000$      146,025,000$     

(1) Current month interest rate excluding variable debt fees.

(2) Weighted Average Cost of debt is net of BABs subsidy, original issue premiums/discounts and exlcudes variable debt liquidity/remarketing fees and

interest rate swap payments.

       Electric System       Power Park  Issue Three
•  Remaining New Money Authorization 465,160,992$              103,865,000$         
•  Remaining Senior Refunding Authorization 1,239,602,381$           250,810,000$         
•  Remaining Subordinated Refunding Authorization 892,378,000$              n/a

November 30, 2015
Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

73



JEA Page 30
Water and Sewer System
Principal Amount of Debt Outstanding and Average Interest Rates

Par Amount Current
Principal Principal Portion of 

Issue/Average Coupon Rate Interest Rates Payment Dates Outstanding Long-Term Debt

Fixed Rate Bonds
2009 Series B 3.750 - 5.000% 2017-2019 25,565,000$              -$                               

2010 Series A 6.210 - 6.310% 2026-2044 83,115,000                 -                                  

2010 Series B 4.300 - 5.700% 2016-2025 17,300,000                 1,730,000                   

2010 Series C 4.000 - 5.000% 2016-2020 10,650,000                 1,105,000                   

2010 Series D 4.000 - 5.000% 2017-2039 101,850,000               -                                  
2010 Series E 4.000 - 5.000% 2021-2039 60,990,000               -                                 
2010 Series F 3.200 - 5.887% 2017-2040 45,520,000               -                                 
2010 Series G 3.000% 2016 785,000                     785,000                     
2012 Series A 3.000 - 5.000% 2017-2041 317,935,000             -                                 

2012 Series B 2.000 - 5.000% 2016-2041 131,765,000               1,680,000                   

2013 Series A 4.000 - 5.000% 2016-2027 91,085,000                 1,345,000                   
2013 Series B 1.286 - 1.882% 2016-2017 16,730,000               12,900,000                

2014 Series A 2.000 - 5.000% 2016-2040 289,565,000               4,970,000                   

Total Fixed Rate Senior Bonds 1,192,855,000            24,515,000                 

2010 Series A 3.000 - 5.000% 2016-2022 14,065,000                 915,000                      

2010 Series B 3.000 - 5.000% 2020-2025 12,770,000                 -                                  

2012 Series A 3.000 - 4.000% 2021-2033 20,320,000                 -                                  

2012 Series B 3.250 - 5.000% 2030-2043 41,640,000                 -                                  
2013 Series A 2.125 - 5.000% 2016-2029 76,040,000               3,790,000                  

Total Fixed Rate Subordinated Bonds 164,835,000             4,705,000                  
Total Fixed Rate Bonds/4.618% 1,357,690,000          29,220,000                

Variable Rate Bonds Current Interest Rates (1)

2006 Series B - CPI Bonds      1.126% (2) 2016-2022 38,730,000                 4,105,000                   
2008 Series A-2 0.010% 2028-2042 51,820,000               -                                 
2008 Series B 0.010% 2023-2041 85,290,000               -                                 

Total Variable Rate Senior Bonds 175,840,000             4,105,000                  
2008 Series A-1 0.010% 2016-2038 53,500,000               550,000                     
2008 Series A-2 0.010% 2030-2038 25,600,000               -                                 
2008 Series B-1 0.020% 2030-2036 30,885,000               -                                 

Total Variable Rate Subordinated Bonds 109,985,000             550,000                     
Total Variable Rate Bonds 285,825,000             4,655,000                  

Weighted Average Cost(3) / Total Outstanding Debt 3.554% 1,643,515,000$         33,875,000$              

(1) Current month interest rate excluding variable debt fees.

(2) Designated swap obligation. The rate shown is the weighted average of the variable CPI Index rates for the 6 month re-set period.
(3) Weighted Average Cost of debt is net of BABs subsidy, original issue premiums/discounts and exlcudes variable debt liquidity/remarketing fees and

interest rate swap payments.

•  Remaining New Money Authorization 218,078,023$         

•  Remaining Refunding Authorization 1,231,973,942$       

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness

November 30, 2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

74



JEA Page 31
District Energy System
Principal Amount of Debt Outstanding and Average Interest Rates

Par Amount Current
Principal Principal Portion of 

Issue/Average Coupon Interest Rates Payment Dates Outstanding Long-Term Debt

Fixed Rate Bonds 
2013 Series A/4.036% 1.017 - 4.538% 2016-2034 39,750,000$         1,625,000$               

Weighted Average Cost(1) / Total Outstanding Debt 4.041% 39,750,000$        1,625,000$              

(1) Weighted Average Cost of debt is net of original issue premiums/discounts.

•  Remaining New Money Authorization 54,321,245$         
•  Remaining Refunding Authorization 106,670,000$       

Schedule of Outstanding Indebtedness

November 30, 2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

75



  

JEA Page 32

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO REPORT
November 2015
All Funds

% OF LAST 6 MONTH
INVESTMENT BOOK VALUE YIELD TOTAL MONTH AVERAGE

         * Treasuries 3,298,969$         1.01% 0.26% 0.26% 2.45%

Agencies
Federal Farm Credit Bank 219,186,616      0.77% 17.32% 17.24% 15.92%
Federal Home Loan Bank 324,967,556      1.00% 25.68% 25.10% 26.90%
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 9,993,856           0.14% 0.79% 0.79% 0.61%
Total 554,148,028      0.89% 43.80% 43.13% 43.42%

Municipal Bonds 268,836,803      2.12% 21.25% 21.77% 20.11%

Commercial Paper 304,660,050      0.26% 24.08% 23.75% 20.29%

U.S. Treasury Money Market Funds (1) 16,188,893         0.03% 1.28% 1.26% 1.56%

Agency Money Market Funds (2) 12,425,000         0.04% 0.98% 1.61% 1.63%

Wells Fargo Bank Accounts (3)
   Electric, Scherer 46,101,278         0.05% 3.64% 3.94% 5.37%
   SJRPP 50,346,918         0.05% 3.98% 3.51% 3.27%
   Water & Sewer, DES 9,220,156           0.05% 0.73% 0.78% 1.90%

Total Portfolio 1,265,226,094$ 0.91% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

         * Backed by Full Faith and Credit of U. S. Government
Weighted Avg. Annual Yield for November 2015, Excluding Bank & Money Market Funds: 1.01%

Weighted Avg. Annual Yield for November 2015, Including Bank & Money Market Funds:  0.91%

Some investments listed above may be classified as Cash Equivalents on the Statements of
Net Position in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(1)  Morgan Stanley Treasury Fund; Fidelity Treasury Fund; Federated Treasury Fund 

(2)  Morgan Stanley Government Fund, Wells Fargo Government Fund

(3)  Month-end bank balances

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

76



JEA Page 33

Interest Rate Swap Position Report
November 2015

 ID  Dealer 
 Effective 

Date 

 
Terminat'n 

Date 

 Electric 
System 

Allocation 
Water/Sewer 

Allocation 
 Fixed 
Rate 

 Floating 
Rate (1)  Spread 

 Rate 
Cap  Index 

1            Goldman Sachs  9/18/2003 9/18/2033 84,800,000$     -$                    3.717       0.131       3.586       n/a 68% 1 mth Libor
3            Morgan Stanley  1/27/2005 10/1/2039 82,575,000       -                     4.351       0.010       4.341       n/a SIFMA
4            JPMorgan           1/27/2005 10/1/2035 86,375,000       -                     3.661       0.131       3.530       n/a 68% 1 mth Libor
6            JPMorgan           1/27/2005 10/1/2037 39,175,000       -                     3.716       0.131       3.585       n/a 68% 1 mth Libor

7            Morgan Stanley 10/31/2006 10/1/2022 -                        38,730,000       3.996         1.126         2.870         n/a CPI 

8            Morgan Stanley  1/31/2007 10/1/2031 62,980,000        -                       3.907         0.010         3.897         n/a SIFMA

9            Merrill Lynch 3/8/2007 10/1/2041 -                        85,290,000       3.895         0.010         3.885         n/a SIFMA

10          Goldman Sachs 1/31/2008 10/1/2036 51,680,000        -                       3.836         0.010         3.826         n/a SIFMA

Total 407,585,000$    124,020,000$   Wtd Avg Spread 3.750         

Notes: (1) The "Floating Rate" column is the average of the floating rate for each instrument for this month

 JEA Debt Management Swaps Variable to Fixed  

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

77



JEA Page 34

Electric System

Operating Statistics

  Month Year-To-Date

2015 2014 Variance 2015 2014 Variance

Electric revenue sales (000's omitted):

Residential 41,501$       40,220$       3.18% 64,849$       88,265$       -26.53%

Commercial 31,993         33,896         -5.61% 50,130        69,396         -27.76%

Industrial 18,078         19,384         -6.74% 23,210        38,381         -39.53%

Public street lighting 1,150           989              16.28% 1,950          2,021           -3.51%

Sales for resale - territorial 2,092           2,080           0.58% 2,882          4,350           -33.75%

  Electric revenues - territorial 94,814         96,569         -1.82% 143,021       202,413       -29.34%

Sales for resale - off system 140              394              -64.47% 323             885              -63.50%

  Electric revenues 94,954         96,963         -2.07% 143,344       203,298       -29.49%

  Less: rate stabilization & recovery (8,166)          (703)            1061.59% 32,750        (5,695)          -675.07%

  Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (140)            (121)            15.70% (232)            (279)            -16.85%

-   Electric revenues - net 86,648         96,139         -9.87% 175,862       197,324       -10.88%

MWh sales:

Residential 340,228       325,565       4.50% 714,870       714,200       0.09%

Commercial 322,400       313,288       2.91% 652,764       640,047       1.99%

Industrial 231,060       230,422       0.28% 450,162       453,849       -0.81%

Public street lighting 6,192           7,309           -15.28% 12,868        14,914         -13.72%

Sales for resale  - territorial 23,825         19,033         25.18% 45,556        44,202         3.06%

-   Total MWh sales - territorial 923,705       895,617       3.14% 1,876,220    1,867,212    0.48%

Sales for resale - off system 5,062           12,419         -59.24% 11,230        28,434         -60.51%

  Total MWh sales 928,767       908,036       2.28% 1,887,450    1,895,646    -0.43%

Number of accounts (1):

Residential 393,727       386,180       1.95% 393,505       385,902       1.97%

Commercial 51,018         50,380         1.27% 50,985        50,309         1.34%

- Industrial 204              213              -4.23% 205             213              -3.76%

Public street lighting 3,615           3,512           2.93% 3,611          3,507           2.97%

Sales for resale 2                  2                  0.00% 2                 2                  0.00%

  Total average accounts 448,566       440,287       1.88% 448,308       439,933       1.90%

Residential averages:

Revenue per account - $ 105.41         104.15         1.21% 164.80        228.72         -27.95%

kWh per account 864              843              2.49% 1,817          1,851           -1.84%

Revenue per kWh - ¢ 12.20           12.35           -1.21% 9.07            12.36           -26.62%

Degree days:

Heating degree days 47                263              (216)           54               284              (230)        

Cooling degree days 161              31                130            362             200              162         

Total degree days 208              294              (86)            416             484              (68)          

Degree days - 30 year average 206              431              
- 
(1) The year-to-date column represents a fiscal year-to-date average.

November November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

78



JEA Page 35
Water and Sewer System
Operating Statistics

Month Year-To-Date

2015 2014 Variance 2015 2014 Variance
Water

Revenues (000's omitted):
Residential 6,765$           6,594$           2.59% 14,111$         13,850$         1.89%
Commercial and industrial 3,650             3,591             1.64% 7,740             7,536             2.71%
Irrigation 2,898             3,008             -3.66% 5,449             5,579             -2.33%
     Water revenues 13,313           13,193           0.91% 27,300           26,965           1.25%
     Less:  rate stabilization environmental (1,042)            (987)               5.58% (2,114)            (2,086)            1.34%
     Less:  allowance for doubtful accounts (20)                 (20)                 0.00% (44)                 (42)                 4.62%
     Water revenues, net 12,251$         12,186$         0.53% 25,142$         24,837$         1.23%

Water Sales (kgals*):
Residential 1,146,462      1,118,610      2.49% 2,600,749      2,553,728      1.84%
Commercial and industrial 996,362         954,633         4.37% 2,251,310      2,150,186      4.70%
Irrigation 498,068         523,483         -4.85% 909,618         943,936         -3.64%
     Total kgals sales 2,640,892      2,596,726      1.70% 5,761,677      5,647,850      2.02%

Number of accounts (1): 
Residential 269,314         262,849         2.46% 269,154         262,589         2.50%
Commercial and industrial 24,237           23,838           1.67% 24,219           23,837           1.60%
Irrigation 36,160           35,902           0.72% 36,179           35,894           0.79%
     Total average accounts 329,711         322,589         2.21% 329,552         322,320         2.24%

Residential averages:
Revenue per account - $ 25.12             25.09             0.13% 52.43             52.74             -0.59%
kgals per account 4.26               4.26               0.03% 9.66               9.73               -0.64%
Revenue per kgals - $ 5.90              5.89             0.10% 5.43             5.42               0.05%

Reuse
Revenues (000's omitted):

Reuse revenues 633$              684$              -7.46% 1,307$           1,185$           10.30%
Reuse Sales (kgals*):

Reuse sales (kgals) 144,793 147,320 -1.72% 300,982 313,366 -3.95%
Number of accounts: 

Reuse accounts 6,816 5,410 25.99% 6,745 5,365 25.72%

Sewer
Revenues (000's omitted):

Residential 9,719$           9,619$           1.04% 21,068$         20,870$         0.95%
Commercial and industrial 6,906             7,663             -9.88% 16,980           17,031           -0.30%
     Sewer revenues 16,625           17,282           -3.80% 38,048           37,901           0.39%
     Less:  rate stabilization environmental (669)               (636)               5.15% (1,448)            (1,395)            3.80%
     Less:  allowance for doubtful accounts (30)                 (30)                 0.00% (66)                 (63)                 4.76%
     Sewer revenues, net 15,926           16,616           -4.15% 36,534           36,443           0.25%

Sewer Sales (kgals*):
Residential 951,582         955,889         -0.45% 2,179,893      2,188,348      -0.39%
Commercial and industrial 688,271         786,159         -12.45% 1,850,967      1,836,871      0.77%
     Total kgals sales 1,639,853      1,742,048      -5.87% 4,030,860      4,025,219      0.14%

Number of accounts (1): 
Residential 237,064         230,731         2.74% 236,895         230,464         2.79%
Commercial and industrial 17,882           17,698           1.04% 17,879           17,696           1.03%
     Total average accounts 254,946         248,429         2.62% 254,774         248,160         2.67%

Residential averages:
Revenue per account - $ 41.00             41.69             -1.66% 88.93             90.56             -1.79%
kgals per account 4.01               4.14               -3.11% 9.20               9.50               -3.09%
Revenue per kgals - $ 10.21            10.06           1.50% 9.66             9.54               1.34%
*kgals = 1000 gallons

Rainfall (YTD IS BASED ON CUMULATIVE FIGURE) Diff in Inches Diff in Inches

Normal 2.11               2.11               6.04               6.04               

Actual 3.92               3.96               (0.04) 4.12               5.83               (1.71)
Rain Days 6                    4                    11                  9                    
(1)  The year-to-date column represents a fiscal year-to-date average.

November November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

79



JEA Page 36
Electric System
Production Statistics

2015 2014 Variance 2015 2014 Variance

Generated power:
Steam:
Fuel oil
  Fuel expense -$                       -$                        #DIV/0! (45,016)$              -$                          #DIV/0!
  Barrels #6 oil consumed -                         -                          #DIV/0! -                           -                            #DIV/0!
  $/ per barrel consumed #DIV/0! -                          #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
  kWh oil generated (1) -                         -                          #DIV/0! -                           -                            #DIV/0!
  Cost per MWh - oil #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Natural gas units #1-3
  Gas expense - variable 76,180$             310,037$            -75.43% 3,479,887$          959,150$              262.81% A
  MMBTU's consumed 22,050               75,502                -70.80% 1,234,526            216,244                470.89% B
  $/ per MMBTU consumed 3.45$                 4.11$                  -16.06% 2.82$                   4.44$                    -36.49% C
  kWh - gas generated (1) 2,977,402          3,689,028           -19.29% 113,404,382        13,624,741           732.34%
  Cost per MWh - gas 25.59$               84.04$                -69.55% 30.69$                 70.40$                  -56.41%
  Cost per MWh - gas & oil - steam 25.59$               84.04$                -69.55% 30.29$                 70.40$                  -56.97%

Coal
   Coal expense 1,250,716$        2,495,832$         -49.89% 3,128,682$          10,395,899$         -69.90%
   kWh generated 59,480,816        74,125,037         -19.76% 142,405,356        299,999,172         -52.53%
   Cost per MWh - coal 21.03$               33.67$                -37.54% 21.97$                 34.65$                  -36.59%
Pet coke and limestone
   Expense 2,146,513$        87,416$              2355.52% 5,364,749$          252,414$              2025.38%
   kWh generated 94,727,059        -                          #DIV/0! 227,113,425        -                            #DIV/0!
   Cost per MWh - pet coke and limestone 22.66$               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 23.62$                 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

   Cost per MWh - coal & petcoke - steam 22.03$               34.85$                -36.79% 22.99$                 35.49$                  -35.22%

Combustion turbine:
Fuel oil
  Fuel expense 70,652$             35,227$              100.56% 97,761$               77,198$                26.64%
  Barrels #2 oil consumed 490                    112                     337.50% 451                      315                       43.17%
  $/ per barrel consumed 144.19$             314.53$              -54.16% 216.76$               245.07$                -11.55%
  kWh - oil generated 141,698             (791)                    -18013.78% 141,067               44,004                  220.58%
  Cost per MWh - oil 498.61$             (44,534.77)$        -101.12% 693.01$               1,754.34$             -60.50%

Natural gas (includes landfill)
  Gas expense Kennedy & landfill - variable 53,322$             25,165$              111.89% 118,466$             165,441$              -28.39%
  MMBTU's consumed 24,228               5,808                  317.15% 48,279                 35,918                  34.41%
  $/ per MMBTU consumed 2.20$                 4.33$                  -49.19% 2.45$                   4.61$                    -46.85%
  kWh - gas generated (1) 1,723,642          85,490                1916.19% 3,464,541            2,119,776             63.44%
  Cost per MWh - gas 30.94$               294.36$              -89.49% 34.19$                 78.05$                  -56.19%

  Gas expense BB simple - variable 316,045$           20,847$              1416.02% 336,044$             88,821$                278.34%
  MMBTU's consumed 148,993             5,294$                2714.37% 163,643               28,154                  481.24%
  $/ per MMBTU consumed 2.12$                 3.94$                  -46.19% 2.05$                   3.15$                    -34.92%
  kWh - gas generated (1) 13,381,869        260,200              5042.92% 14,501,369          2,084,900             595.54%
  Cost per MWh - gas simple 23.62$               80.12$                -70.52% 23.17$                 42.60$                  -45.61%

  Gas expense BB combined - variable 4,899,535$        9,448,148$         -48.14% 9,995,891$          18,862,305$         -47.01%
  MMBTU's consumed 2,317,951          2,370,065           -2.20% 4,280,983            4,764,213             -10.14%
  $/ per MMBTU consumed 2.11$                 3.99$                  -47.12% 2.33$                   3.96$                    -41.16%
  kWh - gas generated (1) 335,307,872      337,943,033       -0.78% 607,923,192        675,084,185         -9.95%
  Cost per MWh - gas combined 14.61$               27.96$                -47.75% 16.44$                 27.94$                  -41.16%

  Gas expense GEC simple - variable 336,688$           190,958$            76.32% 642,686$             134,146$              379.09%
  MMBTU's consumed 151,305             48,361                212.87% 276,593               80,079                  245.40%
  $/ per MMBTU consumed 2.23$                 3.95$                  -43.54% 2.32$                   1.68$                    38.10%
  kWh - gas generated 13,595,746        3,671,323           270.32% 24,402,003          5,935,730             311.10%
  Cost per MWh - gas simple 24.76$               52.01$                -52.39% 26.34$                 22.60$                  16.55%

  Cost per MWh - gas & oil ct 15.59$               28.43$                -45.16% 17.21$                 28.20$                  -38.97%

  Natural gas expense - fixed 2,111,073$        2,499,160$         -15.53% 4,416,986$          4,996,477$           -11.60%

Total generated power:
  Fuels expense 11,260,724$      15,112,790$       -25.49% 27,536,136$        35,931,851$         -23.37%
  kWh generated 521,336,104      419,773,320       24.19% 1,133,355,335     998,892,508         13.46%
  Cost per MWh 21.60$               36.00$                -40.00% 24.30$                 35.97$                  -32.46%

(1) Allocation of kWh generated is based upon a ratio of gas MBTU's (adjusted to oil equivalent - 95.5%) and oil MBTU's.

Cost of fuels
Fuel oil #6 -$                      -$                       (45,016)$             -$                          
Natural gas units #1-3 with landfill - variable 76,180              310,037            3,479,887          959,150               
Coal 1,250,716          2,495,832           3,128,682            10,395,899           
Petcoke 2,146,513          87,416                5,364,749            252,414                
Fuel oil #2 70,652               35,227                97,761                 77,198                  
Natural gas - simple cycle (BB & GEC) - variable 706,055             236,970              1,097,196            388,408                
Natural gas - combined (BB) - variable 4,899,535          9,448,148           9,995,891            18,862,305           
Natural gas - fixed 2,111,073          2,499,160           4,416,986            4,996,477             
Total 11,260,724$      15,112,790$      27,536,136$       35,931,851$         

Month
November

Year-To-Date
November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

80



JEA Page 37
Electric System
Production Statistics (Con't.)

2015 2014 Variance 2015 2014 Variance

Production Statistics (Con't.)
Purchased power:
Plant Scherer

  Purchases 3,431,196$        4,357,875$         -21.26% 9,707,601$          7,934,520$           22.35%

  kWh purchased 94,733,000        105,878,000       -10.53% 197,325,000        183,964,000         7.26%

  Cost per MWh 36.22$               41.16$                -12.00% 49.20$                 43.13$                  14.06%

TEA & other

  Purchases 4,662,615$        4,867,528$         -4.21% 6,953,556$          6,843,647$           1.61%

  kWh purchased 130,168,995      78,977,587         64.82% 174,708,783        103,726,807         68.43%

  Cost per MWh 35.82$               61.63$                -41.88% 39.80$                 65.98$                  -39.68%

SJRPP

  Purchases 10,774,554$      16,247,489$       -33.68% 23,326,528$        32,384,070$         -27.97%

  kWh purchased 206,109,000      346,282,000       -40.48% 443,254,000        669,569,000         -33.80%

  Cost per MWh 52.28$               46.92$                11.42% 52.63$                 48.37$                  8.81%

Total purchased power:

  Purchases 18,868,365$      25,472,892$       -25.93% 39,987,685$        47,162,237$         -15.21%

  kWh purchased 431,010,995      531,137,587       -18.85% 815,287,783        957,259,807         -14.83%

  Cost per MWh 43.78$               47.96$                -8.72% 49.05$                 49.27$                  -0.45%

Subtotal - generated

and purchased power: 30,129,089$      40,585,682$       -25.76% 67,523,821$        83,094,088$         -18.74%

Fuel interchange sales (140,470)            (393,681)             -64.32% (323,361)              (885,276)               -63.47%

Earnings of The Energy Authority (297,066)            206,003              -244.20% (207,750)              41,253                  -603.60%

Realized and Unrealized (Gains) Losses: 421,800             -                          #DIV/0! 560,400               -                            #DIV/0!

Fuel procurement and handling 775,015             1,036,413           -25.22% 1,519,667            2,037,920             -25.43%

By product reuse 730,280             626,622              16.54% 2,135,357            1,909,352             11.84%

Total generated and

    net purchased power:

  Cost, net 31,618,648        42,061,039         -24.83% 71,208,134          86,197,337           -17.39%

  kWh generated and purchased 952,347,099      950,910,907       0.15% 1,948,643,118     1,956,152,315      -0.38%

  Cost per MWh 33.20$               44.23$                -24.94% 36.54$                 44.06$                  -17.07%

  Cost per MWh

Reconciliation:

Generated and purchased power per above 31,618,648$      33.20$                71,208,134$        36.54$                  

SJRPP operating expenses:

     SJRPP O & M (1,435,142)         (1.51)                   (3,354,589)           (1.72)                     

     SJRPP debt service (3,393,570)         (3.56)                   (6,818,534)           (3.50)                     

     SJRPP R & R 1,705,118          1.79                    3,425,061            1.76                      

SCHERER operating expenses:

      Scherer power production  (554,999)            (0.58)                   (1,089,843)           (0.56)                     

      Scherer R & R 125,073             0.13                    (2,458,130)           (1.26)                     

      Scherer transmission  (419,419)            (0.44)                   (838,837)              (0.43)                     

      Scherer taxes (81,814)              (0.09)                   (163,628)              (0.08)                     

Southern capacity (590,553)            (0.62)                   (1,180,636)           (0.61)                     

Rounding -                         -                           
26,973,342$      28.32$                58,728,998$        30.14$                  

November November
Month Year-To-Date

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

81



JEA Page 38
Electric System
Purchased Power from SJRPP

2015 2014 2015 2014

Fuel costs : 7,654,281$           12,104,074$         16,585,729$         23,541,705$         
(Includes fuel handling expenses)

Less interest credits:  inventory bank (2,958) (2,593) (6,821) (5,191)
Plus (less):  true-up interest (361)                      (49) (441) (63)

Total 7,650,961 12,101,432 16,578,466 23,536,451

Cost per MWh 37.12$                  34.95$                  37.40$                  35.15$                  

Operating and maintenance expenses: 1,435,455            1,490,367 3,355,299           3,575,442            
Less: operations bank interest (313)                      (289) (710)                      (667)                      

Total 1,435,142             1,490,078             3,354,589             3,574,775             

Cost per MWh 6.96$                    4.30$                    7.57$                    5.34$                    

Debt service contribution: P 2,331,563             2,958,177             4,663,126             5,916,354             
I 1,464,488             1,729,591             2,928,976             3,459,183             

Less credits:
Reserve units 1 & 2 (271,839)               (245,326)               (525,519)               (502,404)               
Debt service units 1 & 2 (6)                          (1)                          (64)                        (16,843)                 
Bond proceeds COB -                            (747)                      -                            (1,782)                   
General reserve (14,287)                 (2,755)                   (28,236)                 (4,678)                   
Build america bonds subsidy (34,190)                 (34,007)                 (68,380)                 (68,014)                 
Inventory carrying costs (58,852)                 (58,995)                 (116,812)               (117,634)               

Total 3,416,875             4,345,937             6,853,090             8,664,182             

Cost per MWh 16.58$                  12.55$                  15.46$                  12.94$                  

R & R contribution: 339,343                345,221                678,686                690,443                
Less:  interest credit (42,766)                 (35,179)                 (88,302)                 (81,781)                 
Less:  cumulative capital recovery amount (2,025,000)            (2,000,000)            (4,050,000)            (4,000,000)            

(1,728,423)            (1,689,958)            (3,459,616)            (3,391,338)            

Cost per MWh (8.39)$                   (4.88)$                   (7.81)$                   (5.06)$                   

Total 10,774,554$        16,247,489$        23,326,528$        32,384,070$        

kWh purchased 206,109,000         346,282,000         443,254,000         669,569,000         

Cost per MWh 52.28$                  46.92$                  52.63$                  48.37$                  

Month

November

Year-To-Date

November

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

82



JEA Community Engagement Calendar - November 2015 - January 2016 Page 1

1
2

3
4
5

6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17
18
19
20

21

A B C D E F

Date Event/Activity Location Time Type
Opportunity for Public to 

Attend or Participate

Nov-15

11/4 - 14/2015 Annual Holiday Food Drive
JEA downtown tower and 

offsite locations 
All Day Volunteer Event Yes

11/5/2015 US Navy Electricians NGS Tour 9am Ambassador Facility Tour No
11/6/2015 UNF Engineering Students Tour - SJRPP 12:30pm Ambassador Facility Tour No

11/7/2015
Main Library Anniversary 

Celebration
Main Library 10am Ambassador Event Yes

11/10/2015 Orange Park High NGS Tour 10am Ambassador Facility Tour No
11/11/2015 Veterans Day Parade Downtown Jax 11:01am Ambassador Event Yes
11/13/2015 FSCJ Student Group Main St Lab Tour 10am Ambassador Facility Tour No
11/16/2016 Midtown Tree Planting 4040 Woodcock Dr. 9am Ambassador Event Yes

11/17/2015
Junior Achievement - 

Financial Literacy 
Fletcher High 8:50am Ambassador Instructor No

11/17/2015
Mamie Agnes Jones 

Elementary

700 Orange Avenue
Baldwin, FL 32234 6pm Ambassador Event Yes

11/17/2015 Introduction to Mentoring Jax Childrens Commission 10am Ambassador Event Yes

11/19/2015
Feeding NE Florida Food 

Bank
1116 Edgewood Avenue 8:30 – 11:30 a.m. Volunteer Project Yes

11/20/2015 Career Fair Thomas Jefferson Elem. Ambassador Event No

11/20/2015
Independent Living 

Program
Emmett Reed Community 

Center - 1093 W 6th St.
10:30am Ambassador Speaker Yes

11/24/2015
Junior Achievement - 

Financial Literacy 
Sandlewood High 12:30pm Ambassador Instructor No

11/24/2015 Salvation Army 900 West Adams Street  8 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. Volunteer Project Yes
Dec-15

12/2/2015 Ephesus Jr. Academy Tour Main St Lab Tour 9am Ambassador Facility Tour No

12/3/2015
CC Brown's Town Hall 

Meeting
The Legends Center - 5053 

Soutel Dr.
6pm Ambassador Event Yes

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

83



JEA Community Engagement Calendar - November 2015 - January 2016 Page 2

22
23
24

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

A B C D E F

Date Event/Activity Location Time Type
Opportunity for Public to 

Attend or Participate

12/9/2015 JEA Holiday Toy Drive All Facilities All Day Employee Project Yes
12/9/2015 Career Fair Northshore Elem. 9am Ambassador Event No

12/14/2015 Lighthouse Christian School NGS Tour 9:30am Ambassador Facility Tour No

12/19/2015
CC Reggie Brown's 

Community Service Day
The Legends Center - 5053 

Soutel Dr.
10am - 3pm Ambassador Event Yes

Jan-16
1/13/2016 MCCI Medical Group 5238 -16 Norwood Ave 11am Ambassador Speaker Yes

Feb-15
2/3/2016 UNF Environmental Center Main St Lab Tour 1:30pm Ambassador Facility Tour No

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

84



FY16 Communications & Community Engagement
Overview and November/December Update

_______________________________________________________

Overview: Each month we update the board on communications and community engagement activities 
for the previous and current months. We will be glad to provide you additional or different information 
as you prefer. The purpose is to keep you informed about these activities so that you are 
knowledgeable about JEA’s efforts to keep our customers informed, to assist them in the management 
of their utility services and to be a good corporate citizen.

Communications: In November, we recognized the military influence and large number of veterans in 
our community by featuring, as the lead story on our bill insert, the more than 400 veterans who are 
employees at JEA. We also featured our veterans through social media. In the December bill insert, we 
reminded customers about our Neighbor to Neighbor program that provides utility bill assistance to 
customers when they find themselves in financial crisis because of a life change or illness. Other 
communications included holiday tips for savings and safety, proper disposal of fats, oils and greases to 
protect their pipes and our community’s sewer system. We continued to promote sign-ups for alerts on 
jea.com as well as the use of jea.com as a convenient way to interact with JEA. We also maintained our 
billing and payment product options in the mix of messages. All paid and owned messaging are 
supported by social media, using Twitter, Facebook, Linkedin, Google+ and YouTube to provide 
additional timely, relevant information. 

Community Engagement: JEA employees are actively involved in our community engagement efforts. 
JEA Ambassadors participate in activities where we have an opportunity to help customers manage 
their utility services and/or to educate customers about how JEA provides critical utility services to our 
community. These employees are trained and certified ahead of time to help JEA deliver on our mission. 
On the other hand, JEA Volunteers go out into the community to assist nonprofits accomplish their 
goals by offering their time and talents to help the nonprofit deliver their mission. Volunteers do not 
have to have any special training or talent; they just have a caring heart.

In November, Ambassador activities included participation in events in support of the Main Library 
Anniversary, Veterans Day Parade, Mid-Town Tree Planting, Mamie Agnes Jones Elementary School, 
Jacksonville Children’s Commission, and a Career Fair at Thomas Jefferson Elementary School. Groups of 
US Navy Electricians, UNF Engineering Students and Orange Park High students each participated in 
tours of Northside Generating Station (NGS) while a group of FSCJ Students visited our Main Street Lab.
Ambassadors also participated as instructors in the Junior Achievement Financial Literacy programs at 
Sandalwood and Fletcher High Schools.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

85



10-2015 FY16 Communications Plan - JMU 2

November and December are always big volunteer months. JEA provided volunteers to Hart Felt 
Ministries, Feeding NE Florida Food Bank (two projects), Salvation Army, and Salvation Army Toy 
Distribution (seven different projects). In November, our employee-led and supported Holiday Food 
Drive collected and donated 1,237 food items to the Clara White Mission. Our employees continued to 
demonstrate their generosity in December through the Annual Holiday Toy Drive and by adopting 12 
families in our Annual Adopt a Family project.

As a community-owned utility, JEA employees take a great pride in the Ambassador and Volunteer 
programs and these programs go a long way to tangibly demonstrate to customers and the community 
the incredible “Heart of JEA.”

Communications Contacts* Generated Year to Date 41,485,471
∑ Number of Paid Communications Contacts 32,691,742

(Radio, Television, Out of Home, Online, Print)
∑ Number of Other Communications Contacts 2,165,355

(Bill Insert, Bill Envelop, Brochure, etc.) 
∑ Number of E-communications Contacts 6,125,560

(jea.com Visitors, Email, Social Media, Videos)
∑ Number of Community Engagement Communications Contacts 120,814

(Events, Public Speaking, Presentations, Training, Workshops, etc.)

*Communications Contacts are the opportunities we have to communication information to our customers.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. A. Consent Agenda

86



Ver.2.0D 9/21/2013 jer

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

December 7, 2015

SUBJECT: CUSTOMER ENGAGEMENT

Purpose: Information Only Action Required Advice/Direction

Issue: JEA's focus on customer engagement includes a two-way relationship of gathering the voice of the 
customer from multiple channels, identifying improvement opportunities from this input, and in-turn 
developing and implementing a customer-centric strategy for delivering excellence in service, as well as 
customer communications.

Significance: Customer Engagement is critical to earning customer loyalty, high Customer Satisfaction 
ratings and operational efficiencies.

Effect: N/A

Cost or Benefit: Continued improvement in J.D. Power Customer Satisfaction means JEA is better 
serving our customers and earning their loyalty, adding value to our community's economic vitality and 
quality of life, as well as operating more efficiently.

Recommended Board action: For information only; no action required

For additional information, contact: Monica Whiting, 665-8609

Submitted by: PEM/ MW/ nn

Commitments to Action

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

87



Customer Engagement 
Update 

December 15, 2015 

III.B.1. 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

88



Voice of the Customer Philosophy 

2 

Your Customers 

Understand Drivers 

Develop Strategy  
& Action Plan 

Optimize Customer 
Interactions 

Measure and Manage 
Performance 

The “Voice of the Customer” is the key element that enables us to understand 
the Drivers of Customer Satisfaction. 
 
We gather input from our customers through numerous channels and methods 
to develop a comprehensive view of our diverse customers’ needs, and in turn to 
develop and implement strategic improvements. 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

89



Voice of the Customer In Action 

3 

Voice of 
OUR 

Customer 

JDP 

Ad Hoc 
Research 

Bus/Key Act 
Survey & 

Visits 

Call 
Monitoring 

Customer 
E-mail 
Letters 

2cents 
Panel 

Front Line 
Employee  

Focus Groups 

Transaction 
Survey 

Customer  
Focus Groups 

Data 
Analytics 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

90



Communications Strategy 

Goal: Strengthen our positive, trusted relationships 
with customers 

• Increase relevant communication touches through 
multiple channels  

• Mix of: 
– Reach and frequency   
– High touch and high impact contacts  

• Mass media deliver reach and frequency  
• Community engagement events, activities                 

and partnerships deliver high touch and impact 
 

People 
Reached 

Frequency 
of Contact 

Cost per 
Contact 

Depth of 
Contact 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

91



JDP: How Much Is Enough 

Our customers want to hear from us 
• The overwhelming majority of JEA customers report that our volume of 

communication is “just right” – 91% YTD on the 2015 JDP Study. 
• JEA is in the top quartile nationally for Communications. 

– Topics, mix & recall 
 
 

 

5 

13% 

82% 

5% 5% 

91% 

3% 
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Not enough Just right Too much

Customer Perception of Utility 
Communication Volume 

2016
2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

92



JDP: What Customers Want to Know 
Keep me informed about my account and products and tools for me 
• Changes that affect my account (new rates, fees, policies) 
• Conservation and efficiency programs and tips 
• Products/services (rebates, billing & payment options) 
• What you are doing to keep my costs low 
 
Keep me informed about JEA’s business 
• Actions you take to protect the environment 
• How to be safe around electricity 
• Emergency preparedness 
• How you are investing in our systems for the future 
• What you are doing to improve reliability 
• How you are investing in renewable energy 
 
Keep me informed during an Outage 
• Let me know you know that I am out 
• Let me know when interruption occurred 
• Let me know when crews are assigned/on the way 
• Let me know what caused outage 
• Confirm that my power is back on 
• Make sure I know that you have an outage map 
 
Let me know what JEA does in the community  
• Partnerships with local nonprofits and civil organizations 
• Employees volunteering in the community 
• JEA’s support for economic development 
• Programs you have to help people who are struggling 

 

 
 
 

 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

93



Communications Channels  
• Bill insert, bill messages, envelope back 
• Monthly e-newsletter 
• jea.com 
• Topic specific/targeted emails 
• Short videos - YouTube 
• Brochures and flyers 
• Annual report, water quality report 
• Community events, activities, partnerships 
• Social Media 

– Facebook page 
– Twitter account 
– Google+ account 
– LinkedIn account 

• Advertisements 
– Print 
– Television 
– Radio 
– Electronic billboard 

• Weekly radio show 
• Community engagement 

– Tours 
– Speakers Bureau 
– Community Events 
– Volunteers 

 
 

 
 

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

94



Ver.2.0D  9/21/2013 jer

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

December 4, 2015

SUBJECT: 
ST. JOHN'S RIVER POWER PARK (SJRPP) SYSTEM EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT 
PLAN - RESTATEMENT OF PLAN DOCUMENT

Purpose: Information Only Action Required Advice/Direction

Issue: As a result of Board approved amendments and technical amendments (updates to the law) 
required by IRS regulations, made to the St. John's River Power Park System Employees' Retirement Plan 
("Plan"), a Plan restatement is being completed. The restated Plan will further be submitted to the IRS for a 
Letter of Determination on the tax qualified status of the Plan in January 2016. The Board is being provided 
the related Plan documents for review in preparation for approval of the restated Plan at the January 2016 
Board Meeting.

Significance: Upon Board approval, the January 2016 Resolution will approve the restated Plan
document.

Effect: The Plan document will include the language related to amendments 1-6 and required technical 
amendments.   

Cost or Benefit: To obtain a Letter of Determination regarding the tax qualified status of the Plan from the 
Internal Revenue Service. 

Recommended Board action: It is recommended that the JEA Board review the attached Plan 
documents in preparation for a vote in January to adopt Resolution 2016, which will approve the restated 
Plan document, effective October 1, 2015.

For additional information, contact: Angie Hiers (904)665-4747 or Pat Maillis (904)665-4132

Submitted by: PEM/ARH/PLM

Commitments to Action

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

95



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 4, 2015

SUBJECT:
ST JOHN’S RIVER POWER PARK (SJRPP) SYSTEM EMPLOYEES’ 
RETIREMENT PLAN – RESTATEMENT OF PLAN DOCUMENT

FROM: Paul E. McElroy, Managing Director/CEO

TO: JEA Board of Directors

BACKGROUND:
The St. John’s River Power Park System Employees' Retirement Plan ("Plan") was originally established 
in 1984 for the purpose of providing retirement benefits – on a tax-qualified basis – to eligible St. John’s 
River Power Park System ("SJRPP") employees (and/or their surviving beneficiaries) after they retire.  
The Plan benefits have been, and currently are, bargained with the International Brotherhood of 
Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local Union 1618 and are also provided to a small number of SJRPP non-
bargaining unit employees.

SJRPP and the IBEW Local Union 1618 bargaining unit ("IBEW") have entered into an approved and 
ratified Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA") for the period October 1, 2015 through September 30, 
2018.  The CBA describes certain changes to the ("Plan") and requires SJRPP to amend the Plan 
document to incorporate the terms of the CBA.  In addition, a restatement of the Plan document has 
been undertaken to include previously approved amendments and technical amendments (changes in 
the law).

DISCUSSION:
Periodically, to maintain any retirement plan's tax-qualified status, it is necessary or advisable to amend 
the retirement plan's written plan documents to reflect updates in the law and/or plan design changes.  
Periodically, it is also beneficial to restate (i.e., re-write) the plan documents in a single written plan 
document to reflect all prior amendments and to achieve consistency and legal compliance.  Once the
plan amendments and/or an amended and restated plan documents have been prepared, it is 
sometimes necessary or advisable to submit the items to the Internal Revenue Service for a 
determination on the tax-qualified status of the items.

It is anticipated that the draft technical Plan amendments and the restated Plan document will be 
presented to the JEA Board of Directors at its January 2016 Board Meeting.  Further, it is anticipated that 
once those items have been formally adopted, submission to the IRS may follow.

RECOMMENDATION:
In preparation for the January 2016 Board Meeting, the Board is being provided the current Plan 
document, amendments 1-6, and other related Plan documents for review. Staff recommends that, in 
January, the Board vote to approve the restated Plan document and submit it to the IRS for a 
determination on the tax-qualified status of the Plan.  

_________________________________
Paul E. McElroy, Managing Director/CEO

PEM/ARH

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

96



{36684683;3} 1 December 2015

St. Johns River Power Park System Employees' Retirement Plan
Introduction to the Plan and the

Plan Document Amendment and Restatement Project

I. Retirement Plan Amendments and Restatements, Generally

Periodically, to maintain any retirement plan's tax-qualified status, it is necessary or 
advisable to amend the retirement plan's written plan documents to reflect updates in the law 
and/or plan design changes.  Periodically, it is also beneficial to restate (i.e., re-write) the plan 
documents in a single written plan document to reflect all prior amendments and to achieve 
consistency and legal compliance.  Once plan amendments and/or an amended and restated plan 
document have been prepared, it is sometimes necessary or advisable to submit the items to the 
Internal Revenue Service for a determination on the tax-qualified status of the items.

II. SJRPP Pension Plan – History and Purpose

The St. Johns River Power Park System Employees' Retirement Plan ("Pension Plan") 
was originally established in 1984 for the purpose of providing retirement benefits – on a tax-
qualified basis – to eligible St. Johns River Power Park System ("SJRPP") employees (and/or 
their surviving beneficiaries) after they retire.  Tax-qualified retirement benefits are income tax-
deferred under the Internal Revenue Code until the benefits are actually paid to the employee.  
The Pension Plan benefits have been, and currently are, bargained with the IBEW Local Union 
1618.  The Pension Plan benefits also apply to the far smaller number of SJRPP employees who 
are not members of that union and who also work for SJRPP.

III. SJRPP Pension Plan – Amendment and Restatement Project

As part of ongoing compliance, the professional consultants to the SJRPP Pension Plan 
have been working on amendments to the plan document and a restated plan document to reflect 
updates in the law and to memorialize the plan design.  The intent of this project is not to change 
the SJRPP Pension Plan's current design or any of the benefits, but rather simply to make sure 
the governing plan documents are complete, correct, and legally-compliant.  Once the draft 
documents have been completed, they will undergo review by the following:

∑ JEA Human Resources personnel,
∑ IBEW Local Union 1618 (courtesy notice),
∑ SJRPP Pension Plan Committee,
∑ Actuary (to prepare a financial impact statement for filing with the State), and
∑ JEA Board of Directors (for formal adoption on behalf of St. Johns River Power 

Park System).

It is anticipated that the draft plan amendments and the restated plan document will be 
presented to the JEA Board of Directors at its January 2016 Board Meeting.  Further, it is 
anticipated that once those items have been formally adopted, submission to the Internal 
Revenue Service may follow.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

97



{36684683;3} 2 December 2015

IV. Current Benefits Under the SJRPP Pension Plan – Two Different Types

The SJRPP Pension Plan currently provides two different types of benefits:

∑ Traditional Defined Benefits – a set bi-weekly dollar amount is computed based 
on the employee's length of service and rate of pay preceding retirement.  
Generally speaking, if an employee retires with 30 years' of service, the employee 
is eligible for an annual maximum benefit under the SJRPP Pension Plan equal to 
66% of the average of the employee's final 3 years of pay, which is divided into 
equal bi-weekly amounts.  The normal form of benefit is a 75% joint-and-survivor 
annuity.  This means that, first, 100% of the bi-weekly amount is paid to the 
retiree for the rest of the retiree's life.  Then, upon the retiree's death, if the 
retiree's designated beneficiary is still living (for example, a surviving spouse), 
75% of the bi-weekly amount is paid to the survivor for the rest of the survivor's 
life.

o BackDROP – Within the traditional defined benefits, a BackDROP option 
is also available to certain retiring employees.  At the time of retirement, 
the retiring employee specifies a date in the past (up to 5 years prior to the 
actual retirement date).  This is the "BackDROP" date.  The employee's bi-
weekly retirement benefit is then calculated based on the employee's 
length of service and average rate of pay at that earlier BackDROP date.  
The amount of the retirement benefits for the period between the 
BackDROP date and the employee's actual retirement date is paid to the 
employee as a lump sum, with interest, at the time of the employee's actual 
retirement.  The employee also commences receiving the bi-weekly 
retirement benefit payments at the time of the employee's actual retirement 
(but, again, the amount is based on the employee's length of service and 
average rate of pay at the earlier "BackDROP" date).

∑ Cash Balance Benefits – a set percentage of the employee's wages, plus a set 
interest rate, are credited to a hypothetical account for the employee.  Currently, 
the SJRPP Pension Plan provides for a total credit equal to 8.5% of the 
employee's wages, plus a set interest rate of 4% per year.  The amount of the 
employee's retirement benefit depends on the total amount that has been credited 
to the employee's hypothetical account by the time of the employee's retirement.

V. Current Benefits Under the SJRPP Pension Plan– Determining Eligibility for One 
or Both Types

Employees are split into 4 different groups for purposes of determining whether they are 
eligible to receive one or both types of SJRPP Pension Plan benefits:

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

98



{36684683;3} 3 December 2015

∑ Group A: Traditional Defined Benefits, with BackDROP Available
o As of February 24, 2013:  at least 30 years of service regardless of age; or 

at least 5 years of service and age 60 or older; or at least 20 years of 
service and age 55 or older

∑ Group B: Traditional Defined Benefits, but No BackDROP Available
o As of February 24, 2013:  did not fall under Group A, and at least 20 years 

of service but under age 55

∑ Group C: Frozen* Traditional Defined Benefits, plus Cash Balance Benefits 
Begin Accruing on February 25, 2013

o As of February 24, 2013:  anyone who was a current employee and did not 
fall in Group A or Group B

(*"Frozen" means that the benefit that will be paid upon retirement will be only the benefit that had accrued 
as of February 25, 2013 based on the employee's years of service and 3-year average pay as of February 25, 
2013.)

∑ Group D: Cash Balance Benefits Only
o New employees hired after February 24, 2013

VI. Current SJRPP Pension Plan Benefits – Funding

Currently, the employees contribute 4% of their wages, on a pre-tax basis, to help fund 
the payment of benefits under the SJRPP Pension Plan.  The entire remainder of the required 
funding, as determined by an independent actuary, is contributed by the employer.  For example, 
if the actuary determines that a total contribution equal to 16% of total wages is needed to fund 
the SJRPP Pension Plan, then the employer contributes 12% (16% total required contributions –
4% employee contributions = 12% employer contributions).

The SJRPP Pension Plan's most recent, actuarially-determined, 
funded ratio is approximately 98%.  Thus, currently the SJRPP 
Pension Plan is very fiscally sound.

VII. Current SJRPP Pension Plan Administration

The SJRPP Pension Plan is currently administered by a Committee with the assistance of 
JEA Human Resources personnel.  The Committee is made up of a cross-section of employees 
with varying areas of expertise, and is currently chaired by Mike Brost, JEA Vice 
President/General Manager Electric Systems.

Certain third-party professional consultants with specialized expertise, such as an actuary, 
investment advisor, and lawyer, have been engaged to assist the Committee and JEA Human 
Resources with their SJRPP Pension Plan duties.

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

99



{36684683;3} 4 December 2015

VIII. SJRPP Pension Plan – Governing Documents

For both federal tax purposes and administrative purposes, the SJRPP Pension Plan's 
governing documents are the ultimate authority concerning the SJRPP Pension Plan's terms.  The 
SJRPP Pension Plan's formal governing documents consist of the following:

∑ Plan Documents
o St. Johns River Power Park System Employees' Retirement Plan As 

Amended and Restated Effective October 1, 2002 ("2002 Plan 
Document")

o Amendment No. 1, effective October 1, 2003
o Amendment No. 2, effective March 28, 2005
o Amendment No. 3, effective May 20, 2008
o Amendment No. 4, effective February 1, 2009
o Amendment Number 5, effective February 25, 2013
o Amendment No. 6, effective October 1, 2015

A copy of the above plan documents are attached for reference.

∑ Trust Document
o Trust Agreement dated May 12, 2005 between St. John's River Power Park 

System (as the Pension Plan sponsor) and Wachovia Bank, N.A.** (as 
Trustee)

A copy of the above trust document is attached for reference.

(**Now Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as successor in interest)

∑ Collective Bargaining Document
o Collective Bargaining Agreement between St. Johns River Power Park and 

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 1618, 
October 1, 2015 – September 30, 2018

* * * * *

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

100



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

101



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

102



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

103



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

104



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

105



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

106



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

107



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

108



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

109



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

110



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

111



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

112



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

113



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

114



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

115



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

116



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

117



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

118



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

119



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

120



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

121



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

122



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

123



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

124



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

125



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

126



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

127



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

128



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

129



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

130



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

131



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

132



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

133



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

134



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

135



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

136



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

137



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

138



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

139



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

140



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

141



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

142



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

143



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

144



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

145



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

146



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

147



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

148



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

149



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

150



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

151



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

152



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

153



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

154



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

155



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

156



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

157



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

158



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

159



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

160



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

161



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

162



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

163



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

164



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

165



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

166



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

167



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

168



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

169



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

170



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

171



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

172



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

173



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

174



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

175



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

176



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

177



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

178



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

179



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

180



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

181



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

182



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

183



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

184



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

185



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

186



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

187



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

188



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

189



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

190



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

191



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

192



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

193



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

194



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

195



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

196



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

197



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

198



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

199



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

200



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

201



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

202



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

203



JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

204



Building Community

JEA Monthly Financial Summary
as of November 30, 2015

Board of Directors
December 15, 2015

III. B. 3.
12/15/2015

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

205



Building Community

Key Financial Metrics

2

Year-to-Date FY2016 Full Year
Electric System FY2016 FY2015 Forecast Target Result

Debt Service Coverage 2.6x 2.6x 2.3x ≥ 2.2x  

Days Liquidity  306 239 331 150 to 250 days1

Days Cash on Hand 183 168 214

Debt to Asset % 69% 73% 66% 72%2

Water and Sewer System FY2016 FY2015 Forecast Target Result

Debt Service Coverage 3.1 x 2.7x 2.6x ≥ 1.8x 

Days Liquidity 275 221 273 ≥ 100 days

Days Cash on Hand 152 116 156

Debt to Asset % 54% 55% 53% 55%3

1 Moody’s Aa benchmark: 150 to 250 days
2 Long-term target is 60%
3 Long-term target is 50%: calculated peer group from Moody’s large Aa rated public  water-sewer utilities

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

206



Unit Sales Driver:  Degree days 14% lower than last year.

Electric System Financial Results
Financial Planning Budget and RatesBuilding Community

JEA Electric System 
MWh Sales

3

 11,000

 11,500

 12,000

 12,500

 13,000

 13,500

MWh Sales
(in Thousands)

YTD Degree Days

30-yr. Avg. . FY15 FY16
431 484 416

Month FY15 FY16 % Change
Oct 971,595 952,515 (2.0%)

Nov 895,617 923,705 3.1%

Year-to-Date 1,867,212 1,876,220 0.5%

Dec 943,753

Jan 1,035,621

Feb 934,102

Mar 898,524

Apr 954,803    

May 1,062,459

Jun 1,187,741

Jul 1,254,252

Aug 1,212,295

Sep 1,083,446

Total/Forecast 12,434,208 12,087,679

Total System 0.5%
Residential 0.1%
Comm./Industrial (1.2%)
Interruptible 13.0%
Wholesale (FPU) 3.1%

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

207



Building Community

($ in thousands)

Revenues FY16 Forecast FY15 Actual FY16 Budget FY16F vs  FY15 ($) Variance (%)
Fuel Revenue $ 463,803 $ 486,362 $ 485,631 $ (22,559) -4.6%
Base Revenue 716,928 741,411 711,502 (24,483) -3.3%
Other Revenue 49,048 38,183 51,716 10,865 28.5%

Total Revenues $ 1,229,779 $ 1,265,956 $  1,248,849 $     (36,177) -2.9%

Select Expenses
Fuel Expense $    398,179 $   441,076 $     460,315 $   42,897 9.7%
Fuel Fund Transfers 65,625 45,286 25,255 (20,339)
O & M Expense 213,672 191,764 222,827 (21,908) -11.4%
Non-fuel Purchased Power 108,329 114,804 113,015 6,475 5.6%

Net Revenues $    432,067 $ 461,604 $    405,311 $    (29,537) -6.4%

Capital Expenditures $    152,502 $  116,728 $     153,200 $     (35,774) -30.6%
Debt Service $    185,823 $  175,779 $     185,614 $     (10,044) -5.7%

1 Net of $57 million fuel credit in October bill
2 Net of $50 million fuel credit in FY15
3 Council approved limit for capital expenditures in FY15 is $170 million

JEA Electric System 
Financial Results and Cost Metrics

4

$(19M)

2

Fuel Fund   ($ in millions)

Beginning Balance $  151
Surplus/(Deficit) 122
Fuel Credit (57)
Ending Balance $  216

Electric Costs / MWh Non-Fuel
Target $ 49.44
Forecast 54.46
Difference                           $ (5.02) 

1

$27M

3

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

208



Unit Sales Driver:  Rainfall down 2 inches; rain days up 2.

Electric System Financial Results
Financial Planning Budget and RatesBuilding Community

JEA Water and Sewer System
kGal Sales

(in Thousands)

5

YTD Rain
30-Yr. Avg. . FY15 FY16

Inches 6 6 4
Days 15 9 11

Month FY15 FY16 % Change
Oct 3,051 3,121 2.3% 
Nov 2,597 2,641 1.7%

Year-to-Date 5,648 5,762 2.0%
Dec 2,708
Jan 2,502
Feb 2,238
Mar 2,732
Apr 2,765
May 3,509
Jun 3,382
Jul 3,300

Aug 3,062
Sep 2,712

Total/Forecast 34,558 33,322

Total System 2.0%
Residential 1.8%
Comm./Industrial 4.7%
Irrigation (3.6%)

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

kGal Sales
(in Thousands)

Water Sewer

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

209



Building Community

Revenues FY16 Forecast FY15 Actual FY16 Budget FY16F vs FY15 ($) Variance (%)
Water & Sewer Revenues $ 385,386 $  393,167 $ 383,162 $ (7,781) -2.0%
Other Revenue 34,674 43,750 34,529 (9,076) -20.7%

Total Revenues $ 420,060 $ 436,917 $  417,691 $ (16,857) -3.9%

Select Expenses

O & M Expense $   134,466 $  127,174 $   138,368 $ (7,292) -5.7%
Net Revenues $ 260,431 $ 278,471 $ 275,985 $ (18,040) -6.4%

Capital Expenditures $ 172,377 $ 100,806 $ 175,000 $ (71,571) -71.0%
Debt Service $  100,987 $ 101,108 $ 105,370 $ (121)  -0.1%

JEA Water and Sewer System
Financial Results and Cost Metrics

6

$2M

($ in thousands)

Cost / KGal Water Sewer
Target $  3.98  $  7.26 
Forecast 4.91 8.32
Difference $ (0.93) $ (1.06)

$(16M)

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

210



50%

55%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

98 00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16P

Total Debt

Debt to Asset Ratio

Peer ratio (53%)

Fiscal Year Ended

1

Building Community

JEA Debt and Debt to Asset Ratios

7

1 Includes JEA, Scherer and  SJRPP
2 Per Moody’s Special Comment, June 2014
3 As calculated from Moody’s data for large Aa rated public water-sewer utilities  

Peak: $4.3B

Year-end 
Projection

$3.0B

Electric System Water and Sewer System

$ 
bi

lli
on

s

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

98 00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16P

Total Debt

Debt to Asset Ratio

Peer ratio (50%)

Fiscal Year Ended

Peak:$2.1B Year-end 
Projection 

$1.6B 

$ 
bi

lli
on

s

2 3

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

211



Building Community

Combined Debt Outstanding
Weighted Average Interest Rates*

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016

Combined Electric, Scherer & SJRPP Water and Sewer District Energy Combined - All Systems

• Fiscal year end interest rates are net of BABs subsidy, original issue premiums / discounts and includes variable debt 
liquidity / remarketing fees and interest rate swap payments.

• – – – During FY2008 – FY2013 DES was funded with variable rate debt at an average of 1 percent.

3.83%

Budget
4.3%

8

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

212



Bank
Long-Term Ratings
Moody’s/S&P/Fitch $ (in millions) %

Morgan Stanley Capital Services A3/A-/A $184 35

Goldman Sachs Mitsui Marine 
Derivative Products Aa2/AAA /NR 136 25

JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A. Aa3/A+/AA- 127 24

Merrill Lynch Baa1/A-/A 85 16

Total $532

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Water and Sewer
Variable Interest Rates (including fees)

Actual Variable Rate Projected Variable Rate-Low

Projected Variable Rate-Mid Projected Variable Rate-High

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Electric System
Variable Interest Rates (including fees)

Actual Variable Rate Projected Variable Rate--Low

Projected Variable Rate--Mid Projected Variable Rate--High

Electric System Financial Results
Building Community

Variable Rate Debt Risk Analysis
($ in millions)

9Total variable rate debt of $887 with $532 swapped to fixed rate

Liquidity Facilities and Direct Purchase Bonds (DPBs)

Swap Providers

Items of Interest
• Variable debt as a percentage of total debt:

‐ Unhedged variable at 6% for Electric and 10% for Water and Sewer.
‐ Hedged variable at 14% for Electric and 7% for Water and Sewer.

• Liquidity facilities / direct purchase bonds are with highly rated providers.
• No change in swap counterparty credit quality.
• Wells Fargo direct purchase bonds  - three year renewal in Sep 2015.
• State Street liquidity facility renewed in Feb 2015 through March 2018.
• Variable rate reserve to mitigate risk of higher rates – $62 million.

Bank
Long-Term Ratings
Moody’s/S&P/Fitch $ (in millions) %

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
(100% DPBs) Aa2/AA-/AA $225 26

JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A. Aa3/A+/AA- 199 23

Royal Bank of Canada Aa3/AA-/AA 193 23

US Bank, N.A. A1/AA-/AA 149 18

Sumitomo A1/A/A 52 6

State Street Bank A1/AA-/AA 31 4

Total $849

Fixed Rate Market

Budget

Fixed Rate Market

Budget

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

213



0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

12 Mo. Rolling Avg.
Portfolio Yield

Fiscal Year

Current:
Weighted Avg. Life –

2.0 Years
Yield – 0.95%

Building Community

JEA Combined Investments Outstanding

0.17%

0.39%

0.93%

1.65%

2.21%

2.97%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

3 mth 6 mth 2 yr 5 yr 10 yr 30 yr

Maturity

Prior Year
Prior Month
Current

10

U. S. Treasury Yield Curve Investment Portfolio Yield

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

214



11

$0

$50

$100

$150

Utility Charges Gross Receipts Tax Public Service Tax Franchise Fee

Monthly Residential Electric Bills
Consumption @ 1,000 kWh

JEA         

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

Utility Charges Public Service Tax Franchise Fee

Monthly Residential Water Bills
5/8" meter and 6 kgals of Consumption

JEA

JEA Board of Directors Meeting December 15, 2015 - III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action

215


	Board Agenda
	Board Cover Memo

	II. D. Sunshine Law/Public Records Statement
	III. A. Consent Agenda
	III. A. 1. Approval of Board Workshop Minutes November 17, 2015
	III. A. 2. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes November 30, 2015
	III. A. 3. Customer Escalation Summary - information
	III. A. 4. Real Estate Acquisition Report
	III. A. 5. Monthly JEA Operations Report
	III. A. 6. Monthly JEA Financial Statements
	III. A. 7. Monthly FY16 Communications & Engagement Calendar and Plan Update

	III. B. Strategic Discussion/Action
	III. B. 1. Customer Engagement
	III. B. 2. St. John's River Power Park (SJRPP) System Employees' Retirement Plan - Restatement of Plan Document
	III. B. 3. Bi-Monthly Finance Presentation


